20/21 March 23, Agenda

IDYLEWILD FIRE

Idyllwild Fire Protection District
54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyllwild, CA 92549

Regular Board Meeting
AGENDA
Tuesday March 23, 2021
3:00 PM

Meeting to be held physically at the Idyllwild Fire Protection District conference/training room at
54160 Maranatha Drive, Idyllwild, CA. and by Video/Electronic means via Zoom meetings.

Public access to this meeting can be made physically at the above address (Please note that there
will be limited physical occupancy due to social distancing regulations) or by using Zoom meetings @
Zoom.us. The meeting ID # 307-288-7739 The password for this meeting is: 328844,

Call to Order: Please silence cell phones and/or pagers.
Roll call: Commissioners; President Hoetger; Vice President Sawicki; Secretary Andrewson;
Fogle ; Reitz.

Fire Chief Mark LaMont and Administrative Assistant Rachel Teeguarden.
Pledge of Allegiance: Please join us in Honoring our great Country.
Invocation: TBD

Citizens’ Comments:
Citizens may comment on any matter at this time or may wait to comment on an item that is on the Agenda at the time it is being
discussed. The Board may limit the time that each individual may speak as well as the total time per subject matter (Board Policy
5030.4.1) Comments and questions will be directed to the Board Chair.
Citizens making public comments: You are not required to state your name and address; however, it is appreciated for the minutes.

Reports
e Commissioner(s) o |IFPD Fire Chief M. LaMont
o R. Hoetger o Idyllwild Career Firefighters
o H. Sawicki Assoc.
o R. Andrewson o Idyllwild Volunteer Co.
o C. Reitz o Other. (Special Reports)
o D. Fogle o ADHOC. (committies)

Page 1 of 3



Action ltems:

20/21 March 23, Agenda

The Board may approve or act on any item(s) contained under “Action items”. In the event of time
conflict, Action Items with guest speakers may be taken out of order.

ITEM:

Staff Recommendation(s):

1. Approve meeting minutes from 2/23/21 Regular Board Meeting: Approve as presented.

2. Accept February 2021: Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports: Accept as presented.

3. Review/ Discuss / Approve

4. Review / Discuss / Approve

5. Review / Discuss / Update

6. Review/ Discuss / Approve:

7. Review [ Discuss:

February 2021 Financials: Approve as submitted.

February 2021: Bill Payments: Approve as submitted.
Alerting System Discuss/Update

Board Policies Approve as submitted
Policy 4097 Filling of Vacancy (BOC)

Policy 3120 Investment Policy

Policy 2003 Employee Status

Policy 2009 Performance Eval. Chief

Policy 2010 Performance Eval.

Policy 2016 Customer Relations

Policy 2019 Use of Employer Property

Policy 2032 Employee Records

IFPD FY 21/22 Budget Draft  Review / Discuss

8. Review / Discuss / Approve — IFPD Annual Financial Report Draft 6/30/2020

Approve as submitted.

9. Review / Discuss / Approve — Upcoming Educational Events

v 1.

EMT / Cert Training for Board Members.

10. Review / Discuss — Future Agenda Items

Correspondence: See attached.

Announcement of Closed Session Agenda

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
(Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9)
Name of case: Carey / Idyllwild Fire Protection District, Riverside Sup. Ct.

Regular Meeting Recessed

Non-Board members excused.
Page 2 of 3



20/21 March 23, Agenda

Closed Session Called to Order:

Closed Session ltem(s):

Regular Meeting called back to order:

Report out on Closed Session if applicable.

Adjournment:
Next regularly scheduled meeting: April 27, 2020 at 3:00 pm,

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate formats to persons with disabilities, as required by
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should
direct such request to IFPD Administrations Office at (951) 659-2153 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.

Page 3 of 3



- IDVLEWILD FIRC

Chiefs Report
Author: M. LaMont
Updated March 17, 2021 Mtg. Mar. 23, 2021

1. Community Alert/Siren System.

e | have been working with Aaron Wolking of Sentry Siren to expedite the installation of the
emergency siren. Sentry has had several delays in this process due to COVID19. On Feb. 15 |
received an email from Aaron which states that they have secured a new sub-contractor to
install the siren and anticipate having the siren installed and up and running within 4-6 weeks.
(See attached Itr. from Aaron Wolking)

e We are working with Mtn. Disaster Preparedness on Educational materials for the community
education piece of this endeavor.

(See attached draft postcard)

2, Mutual Aid Fire(s)

We have assisted (California Fire Assistance Agreement) with several mutual aid fires so far in
the 20/21 FY:

a) ONC1 Staging (Team 11 Redding CA) Overhead
b) Mile Post Fire Hoopa CA (Team 11) Overhead
¢} ONC2 Staging (Team 11 Redding CA) Overhead
d) Indian Fire (Anza CA) BR621/ WT622

e} Apple Fire (Beaumont CA) BR621

f)  Whitewater Fire (Cabazon CA) WT622

g) Red Salmon Fire (Willow Creek CA)

h) Ranch Fire (Azusa CA) Overhead. Team 11

i) Hobo Fire (Willites CA)

j) Elk Horn Fire

k) Eldorado Fire (Yucaipa CA) Team 11

1) August Complex (Mendocino Co. CA ) Team 11
m) Castle Fire (Sonoma CA)

n) North Complex (Butte CA)

o) Glass Fire (Sonoma CA)

p) Bobcat Fire (Sierra Madre’ CA ) Team 11

q) North Complex 11 (Overhead) (Plumas NF)

r)  Silverado Fire (Orange County CA)

s) Mountain View Fire (Sierra Front) 11

t) Airport Fire (Corona)

u) Bonita Fire (Mtn Ctr.)

(Current MA Billing is at $ 1,203,112.00)



3. Abatement Inspections/Citations:

We continue to work on forced abatement parcels/projects over several properties which failed the
last IFPD LE100 inspection(s). Please note that the IFPD has the resources to force abate roughly 10-15
parcels per year. We anticipate that we could mitigate the 157 failed properties with over a decades
commitment to this endeavor to ensure prevention efforts are effective and hazard fuels are abated.

Abatement regulations, and enforcement measures are critical to our overall success. Thank you to
those property owners that passed the last IFPD LE100 abatement!

In 2020 we completed the abatement inspection and citation process and the final result of this
process ended with a total of 157 failed properties which each received citations per IFPD ORD
19-01. IFPD Ord. 19-01 details the process for property owners to appeal their citation to the
IFPD Board. Of the 157 failed properties we have been working with over 115 property owners
to help them come into compliance, a remaining 42 parcels have not contacted us for assistance
and remain out of compliance.

4. Equipment:

Suppression Equipment:

Vehicle Milage Condition CIP Info
v Truck 621 28,098 Good 2026 - 1,200,000.00
v" Engine 621 33,288 Excellent 2028 - 850,000.00
v" Engine 622 59,165 Good 2026 — 850,000.00
v" Brush 621 48,852 Good 2025 -425,000.00
v" Brush 622 121,002 Good 2026 - 425,000.00
Admin Vehicles:
Vehicle Milage Condition CIP Info
v Battalion 6201 41,416 Excellent 2030-72,500.00
v" Chief 6200 16,925 Excellent 2032 -72,000.00
v" FEEP (NEW FEEP Utility Vehicle has arrived, 2010 Chev. 4WD 82,149 miles)
Ambulances:
Vehicle Milage Condition CIP Info
v" Medic Unit 621 9,286 Excellent 2032-$ 210,000
v" Medic 622 95,823 Fair 2024 - $ 165,000
v Medic 623 104,972 Poor 2022 - $ 165,000
v" Medic 624 178,312 (Out of Service) Do Not Replace
v Medic 625 174,529 Fair 2025 - $ 165,000
v Medic 626 52,205 Good 2026+ $ 210,000



5. Grants:
Pending Grants:

Name Amount Status

FEMA Cares act grant: $ 150,536.00 Processing @ FEMA

AFG (assistance to FF) $ 198,550.00 Processing @ FEMA

VFA (volunteer FF) $ 330,000.00 Processing @ FEMA
Awarded Grants: Cost IFPD Received / Value

FEPP Brush 622 S ($0.00) FEPP Received ($ 322,000.00 value)
2020 AFG (monitors) S ($7,428.57) AFG: Received (S 148,571.43 rcvd)
2020 VFA (radios) $ ($ 5,500.00) VFA: Received ($$5,500.00)

2020 Firehouse (3/SCBAs)S (S 0.00) Firehouse Revd. (S 51,600.00)

2021 IDY Bible Church $ 6,500.00 SCBA Purchase. Revd ($ 6,500.00)
2020 Community Church  $ 2,000.00 EMS / EMT Paramedic Training

FEEP Pick up $0.00 FEEP Cheverolet 4WD PU. (40k Val.)

We have purchased the New monitors from LifePac. These
lifepac 15 monitors are an incredible new addition to our
medical equipment resources and will provide us with years
of trustworthy service. This grant allowed us to eliminate

$ 150,000.00 from the IFPD CIP

We now have been able to purchase 10 of
these G1 MSA SCBA units. This has
eliminated approximately $ 92,000.00
from the IFPD CIP need.

A special THANK YOU!! To Firehouse Subs
the Idyllwild Bible Church and IDY
Community Church for their assistance in
our delivery of critical life safety services.

6. Training:
Wildland training RT 130 program will begin April 1%, 2021.

» All IFPD members have continued to complete and exceed all minimum fire training
requirements. 30 hours of minimum training per month for Career Staff and, 20 hours for
reserve members.

» Al EMS training requirements have also been completed
and filed.

» We continue with Joint Training USFS / IFPD. These critical
courses will help to ensure our personnel have the
training they need to be successful in the field. Courses
are: 5-339 Division Supervisor S-330 Strike Team Leader S-
390 Advanced Wildfire calculations S-290 Intermediate
Wildfire, S-212 Wildland Fire Chainsaws S-234 Firing
operations.




7. Personnel:

> We are working on the testing process for our vacant FFPM position. Anticipate hire in FY
21/22.
» Many IFPD Employees have received both COVID-19 vaccination shots.

8. February Statistics:

Incident Volume: Feb.
Total number of Incidents: 60
Medical: 40
Fires: 3
Hazardous Cond: 7
Public Service: 5
False Alarm: 1
Other: 4

(see spreadsheets for additional detail)

Feb.
Transports: 25
Charges: 103,219.00
Payments: 25,613.13
Current A/R: 414,658.35

(see spreadsheets for additional detail)

10. Committees:

Sustainability Committee. (will reconvene at a later date)

Ad Hoc Committee for Labor neg. presented in this month’s
agenda. (IFPD Ad Hoc Labor committee met with the ICFA on
several occasions) Closed session for labor negotiations was on
last month’s agenda and subsequently the IFPD Board
approved the IFPD/ICFA 2021-2026 MOU.



Iv.

11. Other/ Misc: | continue to participate on the Riverside County Economic Recovery Committee

{when available). | also continue to participate with the Cal Fire Chiefs Association, and the
Riverside County Fire Chief Association. These meetings continue to be held via zoom/Microsoft
teams - no date has been set to resume in person meetings. Many of these meetings will
benefit in the future from tech platforms saving many hours of time traveling to and from.

We continue working to move bank accounts from BBVA/PNC to Bank of Hemet.
Please see the new 2021-2025 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

The DRAFT 19/20 IFPD Financial Report is on this month’s agenda for review. Fedak/Brown
final financial audit to follow in next months April 27t Board Meeting.

The 21/22 IFPD Draft budget has been provided for review at this month’s meeting.

Commitment to Public Service continues to be at the forefront of
all that we do.

IFPD Response Time Averages:
Medical Aid Incidents. 3.4 minutes
Fire Related Incidents. 3.51 Minutes
Overlapping Incident % 29.7

“Vou are our Mission”



Hello Chief LaMont, March 9, 2021

Many thanks for the phone call this morning. Per our conversations, | wanted to write and send you an
update regarding your warning siren installation. We have all the pieces of the puzzle in place; we’re just
waiting on the utility pole to be delivered. Sourcing the utility pole was a bit difficult, but we were finally
able to find a source that would deliver to Idyliwild.

The pole is currently scheduled for delivery on 03-26-21. | am pushing the pole supplier to see if we can
improve that timeline; however, | have not succeeded thus far. | am waiting on a reply from the supplier
to confirm that we absolutely will have the pole on-site on 03-26 at the latest. As soon as | receive
confirmation on that, we'll get our installer scheduled to come to Idyliwild. | expect to have your system
installed and fully operational in early April at the very latest, hopefully sooner. | am expecting to have
all these details confirmed this week and will keep you apprised accordingly.

| do apologize for the delay. We understand that this process has been much more drawn out than we
would have expected. Availability of everything from labor to materials has been much more limited
than we usually experience. When you factor in the additional speedbumps surrounding the pandemic,
these processes have been far more complicated for installations all over the country. All that being
said, we understand that you've spent a considerable amount of money on this system and, with fire
season fast approaching, we need to get this done. | promise we’re pushing to make that happen and
we will get your system installed and commissioned very soon.

If there is anything further | can do to assist, please let me know.
We’ll be in touch soon.

Regards,

National Sales Manager

Sentry Siren, Inc.

Office: 719-372-6012 ext. 1113

Mobile: 719-371-3838

Fax: 719-372-6621

e-Mail: aaron.wolking@sentrysiren.com

Website: www.sentrysiren.com

SENTIRY
S AREEIN ~




IDYLEWILD FIRE

54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyliwild, CA 92549
Regular Board Meeting
Minutes — February 23, 2021

Meeting held both physically at 54160 Maranatha Dr. Idyliwild CA. and by video/electronic means.
Call to Order: 15:00

Roll call: Commissioners: President Hoetger; Vice President Sawicki; Secretary Andrewson; Commissioner
Fogle; Commissioner Reitz; Chief Mark LaMont and Administrative Assistant Rachel Teeguarden

Pledge of Allegiance: President Ralph Hoetger Invocation: Fire Chief Mark LaMont

Citizens’ Comments: - No comments at the time

Reports

o President Hoetger — Purchasing a home in Arkansas and is selling his home in Idyliwild. Plans on continuing
here as a Commisioner for a few more months, ultimatly dependant upon the close of escrow and a move
from Idyliwild.

e Vice President Sawicki — Nothing to report at this time.

e Secretary Andrewson — SDA sent out their by-laws, asking President Hoetger to have the Fire Chief to review
those.

o Commissioner Fogle — Nothing to report at this time.
e Commissioner Reitz — Nothing to report at this time.
e Chief Mark LaMont. — Please see written Chiefs report.

o Idyllwild Volunteer Fire Company (Engle) — Purchased Garage door openers, head lamps and blinds for the
station.

e Idyliwild Career Firefighters’ Association — (J. LaMont) — ICFA / IFPD Negotiations have been going well.
Appreciate the input and time commitment from the ADHOC Committee.

¢ Ad HOC Committee Assessment/Measure (Sawicki/Andrewson) — IFPD/ICFA Labor negotiations and MOU
development is going well.

Action Iltems
1. Approve meeting minutes from 01/26/21 Regular Board Meeting:
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the 01/26/21 Regular Board Meeting minutes; Vice
President Sawicki 2"9. Motion passed 5-0
2. Accept January 2021: Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports:

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to accept the January 2021 Incident Statistic and Ambulance
Report; Commissioner Fogle 2", Motion passed 5-0

= Page 1 of 3



10.

Review / Discuss / Approve January 2021 Financials:
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the January 2021 Financials; Vice President Sawicki
2", Motion passed 5-0

Review / Discuss / Approve January 2021 Bill Payments:

Commissioner Fogle made a motion to approve the January 2021 Bill Payments; Secretary
Andrewson 2" Motion passed 5-0

Review / Discuss — Alerting System

Chief LaMont reported that he spoke with the subcontractor that the pole will be delivered in the next
2-4 weeks. Within a few days of that date the subcontractor should arrive to install the Siren.
Commissioner Reitz asked if IWD would be precluded from use of the siren. Chief LaMont answered;
we are committed to the safety of our community and have entered into an agreement with our
partner in public safety the Fern Valley Water District, which we would confer with regarding use of
the alerting system, (and went on to say) | do not helieve that we would ever withhold the use of any
public safety tool, including the ldyliwild Alert Siren.

Review / Discuss / Approve — Resolution 513 — Amended Fire Codes and Ordinances
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve Resolution 513; Vice President Sawicki 2" Motion
passed 5-0

Review / Discuss / Approve — Board Policy(s)

Board Policy 3110 — Fixed Asset Control

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve Board Policy 3110 — Fixed Asset Control as
reviewed, Commissioner Fogle 2". Motion passed 5-0

Board Policy 3120 — Investment of District Funds

Tabled until next meeting.

Board Policy 3137 — Petty Cash

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve Board Policy 3137 — Petty Cash as amended,
Commissioner Fogle 2". Motion passed 5-0

Board Policy 4097 - Filling of Vacancy (BOC)

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approved Board Policy 4097 Filling of Vacancy as amended,
Commissioner Reitz 2. Motion passed 5-0

Review / Discuss — IFPD CIP. Metal Vehicle Storage Building
Chief LaMont presented a new CIP for IFPD and 3 bids on Metal Vehicle Storage Buildings.

Review / Discuss / Approve — Upcoming Educational Events
v o1 EMT Cert Training for Board Members

Review / Discuss / Approve — Future Agenda ltems
Secretary Andrewson asked for Board policy 2003, 2009, 2010, 2016, 2019, 2032, 3135, and 3120 to be
on the next agenda.

Correspondence — Included in Board Packet

Announcement of Closed Session Agenda

(o]

Pursuant to Government code 54957:6 Conference with Labor Negotiator

Regular Meeting Recessed 15:36 Non-Board members excused.
Closed Session Called to Order: 15:43

Closed Session ltem(s):

O

Conference with Labor Organization: Idyliwild Career Firefighter Association regarding memorandum of
understanding 2021-2025

Page 2 of 3



Closed Session Adjourned: 16:34
Reconvened to Regular Meeting: 16:37
o Announcement of any actions taken during closed session.

Reported action from closed session: Board fully reviewed and discussed the draft of IFPD/ICFA MOU for
7/1/2021 — 6/30/2026. ICFA Representation was present.

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the MOU with the Idyllwild Career Firefighter Association
effective 07/01/2021. Vice President Sawicki 2". Motion passed 5-0

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to adjourn, Commissioner Reitz 2"%. Motion passed. 5-0
Adjournment: 16:39

Respectfully submitted,

Administrative Assistant
Rachel Teeguarden

Approved:
Ralph Hoetger, President Date
Clerk of the Board Date

Page 3 of 3



Idyllwild Fire Protection District
Incident Recap 2020/21

February-21
Call Type (description # of Incidents % of total Non Transport Transported
Emergency Medical Service 40 66.67% 15 25
Fires 3 5.00% 37.50% 62.50%
Hazardous Condition (non fire) 7 11.67%
Public Service 5 8.33%
False Alarm 1 1.67%
Special Incident type 4 6.67%
TOTALS 60 100.00%
#1  EMS
=2 Fire
%3 Hazardous Cond
4 Public Service ___66.67%
=5 False Alarm
=6 Special Inc. February Incidents 2021
Running Totals (July 1, 2020 - February 28, 2021 )
Call Type {description) # of Incidents % of total Non Transport Transporte
Emergency Medical Service 388 60.44% 159 229
Fires 79 12.31% 40.98% 59.02%
Hazardous Condition (non fire) 38 5.92%
Public Service 82 12.77%
False Alarm 29 4.52%
Special incident type 26 4.05%
TOTALS 642 100.00%
4.52% 4059,
=1 EMS
12.77% _,
*2  Fire
»3  Hazardous Cond ST — 'f-‘-‘_.—,.-ii“—
| 60.44%
4 Public Service
12.31%_
=5 False Alarm
=6 Special Inc.
Idyllwild Fire Protection District (Incident Average Statistics)
Daily incident Avrg. : 2.68 Monthly Incident Avrg. 80.25
Daily Transport Average : 0.95 Est. of FY Incidents: 983
Percentage of Overlapping Calls: 29.77%
Mutual Aid Given 7
Mutual Aid Received 0
Transport Destinations
EMC HVMC San G DRMC Other
15 3 | § 2 4
60.00% 12.00% 4.00% 8.00% 16.00%
123 43 8 13 42
53.71% 18.78% 3.49% 5.68% 18.34%
Average Response times: R —
Dispatch to Enroute: EMS 0.52 = el
Dispatch to Arrival : EMS 34 I_[ - |

M. LaMont 3/6/2021



Zdylhvild Fire Protection District

Ambulance Report: 2020/21 FY
Summary 17/18/19/20FYs

2020/21 July August September October November December January February March April May June
Current 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021

(12 mos)
Charges $108,064 00 $129,047.39 $81,77560 $123,583.00 $103,62800 $121,46500 $90,185.00 $103,219.00 860,966.99 100%
Payments $46,494.05 $21,964.41 $47,042.37 $39,775.90 $33,896.24 $39,801.67 $36,070.73 $25,613.31 290,658.68 34%
Difference (61,569.95) (107,082.98) (34,733.23) (83,807.10) (69,731.76) (81,663.33) (54,114.27) (77,605.69) (570,308.31) -66%
Running Payments (scwairev)  $46,494.05 $68,458.46 $115,500.83 $155,276.73 $189,172.97 $228,974.64 $265,045.37 $290,658.68 $290,668.68 = $36,332.3:
(Running DIf. from 2019/20 ) $1,161.84  (321,606.58) (318,362 44) ($47,050.93) ($49,956.84) ($65456.70) ($62,297.52) ($107,657.96)
Gl \ 3 Jregi=

”un._w.wﬂ.mnu ($54,835.33)

2020/21 Adjustments (61713.86) (54.068.38) (75611.81) (101,616.22) (38,285.74) (65,174.52)
AR 2020/2021 }  385,098.13  308240.12 39213690 304,212.79  414,658.35 371,314.50

2019/20 October November  December February March April June  Total
Current 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020

{12 mos)

Charges $147,077.30  $182,996.00 $159,424.00 $104,366.00  $125,389.00  $135,222.00  $137,193.20 $70,705.00 $83,951.00 $66,440.00 $75,805.00 $86,189.00 1,374,757.50 100%
Payments $45,332.21 $44,732.83 $43,708.23 $68,464.39 $36,802.15 $55,301.53 $52,911.55 $50,973.75 $33,233.61  $27,485.02  $28,260.72  $33,446.98  520,742.97 38%
Difference JU1 745 {118 Ao (35,001.61) {66550 05) Teuz0an ‘tga 20185 (10.731.25) (50,717.39) (38,954.98) et (52,742.02)  (854,014.53) -62%
Running Payments (aclual rev.) 45332 : s 2 $202,327.66 523912681 $204,491 34 : E 5398318684 $431,550.25 $458,035.27 E $520,742.97  $520,742.97 $42.395.2
gg.g Eghm ! DS 80 f $28.631.38 $26.848 46 $25.65570 - E40.600.48 $356813.10 $34,100.53 LR ESE. Mnﬂ.ubm.ah s -

S Annu g — ; }
; . $49,742.87
2019/20 Adjustments ! {77.014.16) (60,520.18) (54,540 80) (46,000.00) {68,663.05)
AIR 2019/20 372285 37 385,634 83 31515354 320,215.25 310,326.87 312,000.00 356,041.08
S e
2018/2019 October ¥ G Total Percentage
Current 2018 2018 2018
= = {12 mos)
Charges 8340170 10851500 9271290 1,414,259.78 100%
Paymants 41,540 49 56.494. 28 516,747.78 37%
Ditferance 5 100 5 (51,001.21) 38,2188 (897,512.00) 63%
Running Payments (actual rev.) - $2353547 $173,696 28 268 77564 $516,747.78
(Running Dit. from 2017/18 ) (§16:274.79). $37,499.40 $80.8¢1.30 I
Annual Budget Est: 5445,000.00 7174778
sT.747 78
2018118 Adjustments 4702970 1 5275270 4818476 8511412 65,246.19
AIR 2018/18 36087078 . 20298311 281,357.96 266,777 95 295,896.18
ML 738009
20171018 Cototien T < 1 Tatal Percentage
Current 2017 2017
(12 mos)
Charges 71,737 05 $0,.258.00 1,010,499.01 100%
Paymenis 28,468 67 2003977 389,180.40 40%
Difference {43,268.38) Fo21828 (611,318.61) -60%
Running Payments (actual rev.) $136,196 88 $178834.34 $399,180.40 $33,265.03
{Rurining DIf. from 2016/17 ) $136,196 88 $178.934 34 $399,180.40
Annual Budget Est: $445,000.00 o
i {$45,819.60)
2017118 Adjustments 47,218 95 6485437 427028 55,825.07
AR 2017/18 131,747 37 14175818 16270611 176,604.18




IFPD February 2021 Bill Payments

Line ltem #

(111) Fire (121) EMS (131) MA
(111)(121) - 4911
(111)(121) - 4921
(111)(121) - 4941
(111)(121) -4931
(111)(121) - 4723
(111)(121) - 4611
(111)(121) - 4611
(111)(121) - 4111
(111)(121) - 4304
(121)-4121
(121) - 4303
(111)(121) - 4303
(111)(121) - 3421
(111)(121) - 3491
(111)(121) - 3491
(111)(121) - 3491
(111)(121) - 3491
(111)(121) - 4522
(111)(121) - 4303
(111)(121) - 4304

Payment to:

Southern California Edison
Idyllwild Water

CR&R

So Cal Propane

County of Riverside - Fuel
Canon

Fruth Group

Spectrum

Forest Lumber

Verizon

Idyllwild Garage

Napa Auto Parts

Gilmore Liquid Air

McKesson

Nationwide Medical
Nationwide Medical
Nationwide Medical

Cole Huber

Idyliwild Volunteer Fire Company
Idyllwild Heating and Cooling

Description

Electricity

Water

Trash Service
Propane

Fuel

Copier Lease

Paper - Dec - Feb
Internet - Phone
Station repairs

iPads Service (EPCR)
Vehicle Maint and Repair
M623/622 Parts
Oxygen

Medical Supplies
Medical Supplies
Medical Supplies
Medical Supplies
Legal -

Parts for WT622
System Maintenance

Amount

292.87
244.86
629.32
1484.97
215.89
548.98
424.65
290.13
230.18
267.45
166.54
319.8
2204.05
660.8
324.62
985.42
1230
258.62
246.61



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Filling of Vacancy(s) on Board of Commissioners
POLICY NUMBER: 4097

4097.1  The Commissioners for the District Board of Commissioners are elected in accordance with the Principal Act of the
District. From time to time a vacancy may occur on the Board for a variety of reasons. This policy is established to provide general
guidelines and procedures for filling a vacancy on the Board. Under state law, the District has a total of sixty (60) days in which to take
action.

4097.2  The Board of Commissioners shall be informed immediately of the resignation or death of a member of the Board of
Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners shall consider whether to act to fill the vacancy, either by appointment or by calling a
special election,

4097.3  The District shall notify the county elections official of the vacancy no later than fifteen (15) days after the District Board is
notified of the vacancy or the effective date of the vacancy, whichever is later.

40974  In cases where the Board determines to appoint a replacement to the Board, the District may publish a public notice of a
vacancy and the process for considering candidates in a local newspaper of general circulation. The Board may establish an
application and interview process including requiring a resume or application form detailing qualifications and experience of the
candidates.

4097.4.1 The District shall post notice of vacancy (per California code and regulations) in at least three conspicuous

places in the District at least fifteen (15) days before the Board makes an appointment. If the Board makes an
appointment, the District shall notify the county elections official within fifteen (15) days of making the appointment.

4097.5  The Board may review and invite those candidates that a majority of the Board determines are the most qualified or all of
the candidates for an interview before the Board at a public noticed meeting. The Board may then consider the interviewed
candidates and vote to determine if a majority of the Board can agree on a selected replacement candidate.

4097.6  If the Board of Commissioners chooses to call an election, the Board must do so within sixty (60) days of notification of the
vacancy or the effective date of the vacancy, whichever is later.

4097.7  All costs for any election shall be identified for consideration by the Board for the decision of appointment or election.
4097.8  If a vacancy occurs in the first half of a term of office and at least 130 days prior to the next general district election, the
person appointed to fill the vacancy shall hold office until the next general district election that is scheduled 130 or more days after the

date the district board is nofified of the vacancy, and thereafter until the person who is elected at that election to fill the vacancy has
been qualified. The person elected to fill the vacancy shall hold office for the unexpired balance of the term of office.

4097.9  Ifthe vacancy occurs in the first half of a term of office, but less than 130 days prior to the next general district election, or if
the vacancy occurs in the second half of a term of office, the person appointed to fill the vacancy shall fill the bafance of the unexpired
term of office.

4097.10 If the Board fails to take action in the sixty (60) day period, state law provides that the County Board of Supervisors may
appoint a successor to fill the vacancy.

Original Approval date: 6/12/12

Reviewed: 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date Clerk of the Board

4097 -1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Investment of District Funds
POLICY NUMBER: 3120

31201

The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and investment of public
funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern

(California Government Code section {CGCH#53600.6 and #53630.1); and, California
Government Code sSections 5921 and 53601, et seq., allow the legislative body of a local agency to invest

3120.2

3120.3

3120.4

surplus monies not required for the immediate necessities of the local agency; and, Fhe-Finance
Bivisien-Managererthe fiscal officer of a local agency is required to annually prepare and
submit a statement of investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, is to be
considered by the local agency'’s legislative body at a public meeting (Calfornia Government
Code sectionGC #53646(a)).

For these reasons and to ensure prudent and responsible management of the public’s funds, it
is the policy of the District to invest funds in a manner which will provide the highest investment
retumn with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the District and
conforming to all statutes governing the investment of the District funds.

The investment policy applies to all financial assets of the District. These funds are accounted
for in the independent Annual Financial Report and include:

Demand Account Investments
General Fund Local Agency Investment Fund
Payroll Fund

Money market
Reserve Account

Investment shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own
affairs; not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as
well as the probable income to be derived. The standard of prudence to be used by investment
officials shall be the “prudent investor” standard (California Government Code section GE
#53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. Investment
officers acting in accordance with written procedures and this investment policy and exercising
due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s credit risk or
market price changes, provided deviations for expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

As specified in California Government Code GE+#53600.5, when investing, reinvesting,
purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing public funds, the primary objectives of
the investment activities, in priority order, shall be:

3120.4.1  Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments of District funds shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure
the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective,

1 3120 -1




3120.5

3120.6

3120.7

diversification is required in order that potential losses on individual securities do
not exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

3120.4.2  The investment portfolio wil remain sufficiently liquid to enable District to meet all
operating requirements which might be reasonable anticipated.

3120.4.3  The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market
rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the
investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from California Government Code
ssections 53600, et seq. Management responsibility for the investment program is hereby
delegated to the Board Secretary who shall establish written procedures for the operation of the
investment program consistent with this investment policy. Procedures should include
references to: safekeeping PSA repurchase agreements, wire transfer agreements,
collateral/depository agreements and banking services contracts, as appropriate. Such
procedures shall include explicit delegation of authority to persons responsible for investment
transactions. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the
terms of this policy and the procedures established by the Board of Commissioners. -Secretary-
The Board Secretary shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a
system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials. Under the provisions of
California Government Code section #53600.3, the Board Secretary and members of the Board
Secretary-of Commissioners is-aare trustees and-a fiduciariesy subject to the prudent investor
standard. pcn

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business
activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or which could
impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

The Board Secretary will maintain a list of financial institutions, selected on the basis of credit
worthiness, financial strength, experience and minimal capitalization authorized to provide
investment services. In addition, a list will also be maintained of approved security
broker/dealers selected by credit worthiness that are authorized to provide investment and
financial advisory services in the State of California. No public deposit shall be made except in
a qualified public depository as established by state laws.

For brokers/dealers of government securities and other investments, the Board Secretary shall
select only broker/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the California
Department of Securities, the Securities and Exchange Commission, the National Association
of Securities Dealers or other applicable self-regulatory organizations.

Before engaging in investment transactions with a broker/dealer, the Board Secretary shall
have received from said firm a signed Certification Form. This form shall attest that the
individual responsible for District's account with the firm has reviewed District's Investment
Policy and that the firm understands the policy and intends to present investment
recommendations and transactions to District's that are appropriate under the terms and
conditions of the Investment Policy.

2 3120-2



3120.8

The District's is empowered by California Government, Title 5. Division 2, Part 1, Chapter 4,

section 53600 et seq. (‘Chapter’) t-Code #5360 et seg-o invest in the-following:any

instruments as provided in such Chapter of the Government Code, under the terms and

conditions provided in such Chapter, which is incorporated by reference into and made part of
this Policy. No investment shall be made in any manner contrary to the terms, conditions, and
provisions of the referenced Chapter of the Government Code, section 53600 et seq.




3120.8- 11— Funds-held-underthe-terms-of a-trustindenture-or-othercontract-or-agreement
may-be-invesied aceording-to-the-provisions-of those-indentures or agreements.

3120.8.12Collateralized-bank-deposiis-with-a-perfected security interestin-accordance-with
the-Uniform-Commercial- Cede {UCC} or applicable federal security regulations:

3120.-8-13—Any-otherinvestment-security-authorized under the provisions-of CGC #5922 apd
Hede0d-

{Alsesee- CCC #5360 for detailed summary-of the limitations-and-special-conditions that
apply-to-each-of the-above listed-investments-securities CGC #5360 is-included-by-reference

3120.8131— Prohibited-nvestments—Underthe provisions-of CGC#53601-6-and
#53631-5-Bistrict's-shall-netinvest any-funds-covered by this Investment
Poliey-in-nverse floatersrange netes-interest-only strips derived from
mergage-posis-orany-investmentthat- may-result-inazero-interest
accruaHiheld-to-maturity-

3120.9—Allcertificates-of depesits-must-be-collateralized by U.S-Treasury Obligations—Collateral-must

3120.11

3120.12

be-held-by a third-party-frustee-and-valued on-a monthly-basisThe percentageof
collateralization-on-repurchase-and-reverse-repurchase-agreemenis-will-adhere-to-the-amount
requited under CGC#53601{N 2}

31420-40—Allsecurity-fransactions-entered-inte-by-the District shall-be-conducted-on
delivery-versus-payment (DVP}-basis-Allsecunties-purchased-or acquired
shall-be-delivered-to-District's by book entryphysicaldelivery-or by third
parly cuslodialagraement asraquilad by CGC #5360

The District will diversify its investments by security type and institution. It is the policy of the
{distriet]District to diversity its investment portfolio. Assets shall be diversified to eliminate the
risk of loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific maturity, a specific issuer or
a specific class or securities. Diversification strategies shall be determined and revised
periodically. In establishing specific diversification strategies. The following general policies and
constraints shall apply:

3120.11.1  Portfolio maturities shall be matched versus liabilities to avoid undue concentration
in a specific maturity sector.

3120.11.2 Maturities selected shall provide for stability of income and liquidity.

3120.11.3 Disbursement and payroll dates shall be covered through maturities investments,
marketable U.S. Treasury bills or other cash equivalent instruments such as
money market mutual funds.

In accordance with GGE-Calfiornia Government Code section #53646(b)(1), the Board
Secretary shall submit to each member of the Board of Commissioners a quarterly investment
report. The report shall include a complete description of the portfolio, the type of investments,

4 3120-4




3120.13

the issuers, maturity dates, par values and the current market values of each component of the
portfolio, including funds managed for District by third party contracted managers. The report
will also include the source of the portfolio valuation. As specified in California Government
CodeGGE section #53646 (e), if all funds are placed in the Local Agency Investment
FundEAlE, Federal Deposit Insurance CorporationBiG-insured accounts and/for in a county
investment pool, the foregoing report elements may be replaced by copies of the latest
statements from such institutions. The report must also include a certification that; (1) all
investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the
Investment Policy; and, (2) the District will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six
months as requitted by California Government Code section -CGE+#53646(b)(2) and (3),
respectively. The Board Secretary shall maintain a complete and timely record of all investment
transactions.

This investment Policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis, and the Board of Commissioners
must approve modifications.

Original Approval Date: 5/8/12

02/23/2021

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board

5 3120-5



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Investment of District Funds
POLICY NUMBER: 3120

3120.1

3120.2

3120.3

3120.4

The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and investment of public
funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (California
Government Code section 53600.6 and 53630.1); and, California Government Code sections
5921 and 53601, et seq., allow the legislative body of a local agency to invest surplus monies
not required for the immediate necessities of the local agency; and, the fiscal officer of a local
agency is required to annually prepare and submit a statement of investment policy and such
policy, and any changes thereto, is to be considered by the local agency's legislative body at a
public meeting (Calfornia Government Code section 53646(a)).

For these reasons and to ensure prudent and responsible management of the public’s funds, it
is the policy of the District to invest funds in @ manner which will provide the highest investment
return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the District and
conforming to all statutes governing the investment of the District funds.

The investment policy applies to all financial assets of the District. These funds are accounted
for in the independent Annual Financial Report and include:

Demand Account Investments

General Fund Local Agency Investment Fund
Payroll Fund

Money market

Reserve Account

Investment shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own
affairs; not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as
well as the probable income to be derived. The standard of prudence to be used by investment
officials shall be the “prudent investor” standard (California Government Code section 53600.3)
and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. Investment officers acting in
accordance with written procedures and this investment policy and exercising due diligence
shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s credit risk or market price
changes, provided deviations for expectations are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate
action is taken to control adverse developments.

As specified in California Government Code 53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing,
acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing public funds, the primary objectives of the
investment activities, in priority order, shall be:

3120.4.1  Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.

Investments of District funds shall be undertaken in @ manner that seeks to ensure
the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective,

1 3120 -1



3120.5

3120.6

3120.7

diversification is required in order that potential losses on individual securities do
not exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

3120.4.2  The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable District to meet all
operating requirements which might be reasonable anticipated.

3120.43  The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market
rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the
investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from California Government Code
sections 53600, et seq. Management responsibility for the investment program is hereby
delegated to the Board Secretary who shall establish written procedures for the operation of the
investment program consistent with this investment policy. Procedures should include
references to: safekeeping PSA repurchase agreements, wire transfer agreements,
collateral/depository agreements and banking services contracts, as appropriate. Such
procedures shall include explicit delegation of authority to persons responsible for investment
transactions. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the
terms of this policy and the procedures established by the Board of Commissioners. The Board
Secretary shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of
controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials. Under the provisions of California
Government Code section 53600.3, the Board Secretary and members of the Board of
Commissioners are trustees and fiduciaries subject to the prudent investor standard.

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business
activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or which could
impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

The Board Secretary will maintain a list of financial institutions, selected on the basis of credit
worthiness, financial strength, experience and minimal capitalization authorized to provide
investment services. In addition, a list will also be maintained of approved security
broker/dealers selected by credit worthiness that are authorized to provide investment and
financial advisory services in the State of California. No public deposit shall be made except in
a qualified public depository as established by state laws.

For brokers/dealers of government securities and other investments, the Board Secretary shall
select only broker/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the California
Department of Securities, the Securities and Exchange Commission, the National Association
of Securities Dealers or other applicable self-regulatory organizations.

Before engaging in investment transactions with a broker/dealer, the Board Secretary shall
have received from said firm a signed Certification Form. This form shall attest that the
individual responsible for District's account with the firm has reviewed District’s Investment
Policy and that the firm understands the policy and intends to present investment
recommendations and transactions to District’s that are appropriate under the terms and
conditions of the Investment Policy.

2 3120-2



3120.8

3120.11

3120.12

3120.13

The District is empowered by California Government, Title 5, Division 2, Part 1, Chapter 4,
section 53600 et seq. (“Chapter”) to invest in any instruments as provided in such Chapter of
the Government Code, under the terms and conditions provided in such Chapter, which is
incorporated by reference into and made part of this Policy. No investment shall be made in
any manner contrary to the terms, conditions, and provisions of the referenced Chapter of the
Government Code, section 53600 et seq.

The District will diversify its investments by security type and institution. [t is the policy of the
District to diversity its investment portfolio. Assets shall be diversified to eliminate the risk of
loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific maturity, a specific issuer or a
specific class or securities. Diversification strategies shall be determined and revised
periodically. In establishing specific diversification strategies. The following general policies and
constraints shall apply:

3120.11.1 Portfolio maturities shall be matched versus liabilities to avoid undue concentration
in a specific maturity sector.

3120.11.2 Maturities selected shall provide for stability of income and liquidity.

3120.11.3 Disbursement and payroll dates shall be covered through maturities investments,
marketable U.S. Treasury bills or other cash equivalent instruments such as
money market mutual funds.

In accordance with Calfiornia Government Code section 53646(b)(1), the Board Secretary
shall submit to each member of the Board of Commissioners a quarterly investment report. The
report shall include a complete description of the portfolio, the type of investments, the issuers,
maturity dates, par values and the current market values of each component of the portfolio,
including funds managed for District by third party contracted managers. The report will also
include the source of the portfolio valuation. As specified in California Government Code
section 53646 (e), if all funds are placed in the Local Agency Investment Fund, Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation-insured accounts and/or in a county investment pool, the foregoing
report elements may be replaced by copies of the latest statements from such institutions. The
report must also include a certification that: (1) all investment actions executed since the last
report have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy; and, (2) the District will
meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months as requited by California Government
Code section 53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively. The Board Secretary shall maintain a complete
and timely record of all investment transactions.

This investment Policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis, and the Board of Commissioners
must approve modifications.

Original Approval Date; 5/8/12

02/23/2021

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board

3 3120-3



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Employee Status
POLICY NUMBER: 2003

2003.1  A"Regular" employee is one who has been hired to fill a regular position in any job classffication and
has completed his/her probationary period.

2003 1.1 "Renular” employess of the districl ars racognized through agresment betwesn Ihr— [FPD and the ICFA
under the most current memorandum of understanding betwesn the two parties. The ICFA is the only recognized
bargaining aroup by the |FPD.

2003.2 A "Probatlonary employee is one who has been hlred to fil a regular posrtlon in any ]Ob classrf cation

Chiefs decrsron to retain said employee, said employee shall be granted “regular” employee status

2003.2.1 A probationary employee will receive not less than the minimum rate for the job
classification which is being -aadfiled, and will be eligible for sick leave pay, holiday pay, vacation pay,
insurance coverage or items of a similar nature, as he/she becomes eligible a5 applicable in the current
IFPD /ICFA MOU. A probationary employee will not be eligible for a leave of absence.

2003.3 A "Temporary" employee is one who is hired to work within any job classification, but whose position is
not probationary nor regular in nature. The work assignment of a temporary employee may vary in duration and

2003.3.1 Employees hired to replace a regular employee who is on a leave of absence shall be hired

as temporary employees. yrless-saiceave of absence s n-excess of 180days.

2003.3.2 A temporary employee will receive not less than the minimum rate for the job classification
which is Eeina filled, but will not be eligible for sick leave pay, holiday pay, vacation pay, insurance
coverage or items of a similar nature, nor will he/she accrue seniority or leave of absence rights.

2003.3.3  If atemporary employee is reclassified to ‘probationary’ or ‘regular’ employment status,
he/she will be credited with all continuous service in determining eligibility for such benefits that may
accrue to himher in his/her new status.

20054 A "Pan time employee is one who is hired to work within any job classifi cation but whose position is

level that _regular’_‘ employees cannot accommodate it. Helshealsewerksstandby-,

Original Approval Date:  10/08/2013

Rev. Date: 3/23/2021

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board
2003 -1

| Formatted: Strikethrough

| Formatted: Top: 0.6", Bottom: 0.6"

| Formatted: Strikethrough

| Formatted: Strikethrough

| Formatted: Striketbrou_gll

- | Formatted: Strikethrough

| Formatted: Strikethrough

| Formatted: Strikethrough




IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Employee Status
POLICY NUMBER: 2003

20031 A "Regular" employee is one who has been hired to fill a regular position in any job classification and
has completed histher probationary period.

2003.1.1 “Regular” employees of the district are recognized through agreement between the IFPD and the ICFA
under the most current memorandum of understanding between the two parties. The ICFA is the only recognized
bargaining group by the IFPD.

2003.2 A "Probationary" employee is one who has been hired to fill a regular position in any job classification
and has not completed probation with the District. Upon satisfactory completion of probation with the District in
said classification, and upon the Fire Chief's decision to retain said employee, said employee shall be granted
‘regular’ employee status.

2003.2.1 A probationary employee will receive not less than the minimum rate for the job
classification which is being filled, and will be eligible for sick leave pay, holiday pay, vacation pay,
insurance coverage or items of a similar nature, as he/she becomes eligible as applicable in the current
IFPD / ICFA MOU. A probationary employee will not be eligible for a leave of absence.

2003.3 A "Temporary" employee is one who is hired to work within any job classification, but whose position is
not probationary nor regular in nature. The work assignment of a temporary employee may vary in duration and
will not te exceed one year.

2003.3.1 Employees hired to replace a regular employee who is on a leave of absence shall be hired
as temporary employees.

2003.3.2 A temporary employee will receive not less than the minimum rate for the job classification
which is being filled, but will not be eligible for sick leave pay, holiday pay, vacation pay, insurance
coverage or items of a similar nature, nor will he/she accrue seniority or leave of absence rights.

2003.3.3 If atemporary employee is reclassified to “probationary” or “regular’ employment status,
he/she will be credited with all continuous service in determining eligibility for such benefits that may
accrue to him/her in his/her new status.

20034 A'Part-ime" employee is one who is hired to work within any job classification, but whose position is
not “regular” in nature. A part-time employee works whenever the District's workload increases to a
level that “regular” employees cannot accommodate it.

Original Approval Date:  10/08/2013

Rev. Date: 3/23/2021

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board
2003 -1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Performance Evaluation - Fire Chief
POLICY NUMBER: 2009

2009.1 The Fire Chief of the District is retained and serves at-the-will within the parameters as set forth by
agreement with ef the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners shall review the performance of
the Fire Chief after the initial six months of service after appointment and then annually (Anniversary date of hire)
thereafter, using a process that provides for discussion and encourages feedback in the development of goals
and the performance evaluation.

2009.2 The performance evaluations should occur in closed session annually during the first Board of
Commissioners meeting of the month in which the evaluation is due, or on another date mutually acceptable to
the Board of Commissioners and the Fire Chief. The Clerk of the Board shall maintain a notification system that
tracks the date when the evaluation is due to ensure the Board agenda is properly noticed and to provide
adequate advance notice to the Board and the Fire Chief.

2009.3 The Board of Commissioners will agree upon an evaluation form to be previded-o utilized by the Board
and completed prior to the formal performance review session. Board of Commissioners shall be encouraged to
prepare input on the form prior to the Board of Commissioners meeting.

2009.4 During the scheduled closed session(s), the Board should meet as a group with the Fire Chief to verbally
discuss the components of the performance evaluation and received feedback from the Fire Chief relative to
his/her assessment. If requested by the Board and/or the Fire Chief, the District's Legal Counsel may attend the
evaluation session.

Following the meeting with the Fire Chief, the Board shall meet and determine an overall evaluation of the Fire
Chief's performance for the past review period and provide written notification to the Fire Chief of the
assessment and any recommended compensation adjustment, as appropriate. A copy of this written
assessment should be provided to the Fire Chief and a copy kept in the Fire Chief's personnel file. The
performance evaluation shall be kept confidential. Any decision on a compensation award shall be made at a
public meeting following the closed session evaluation meeting.

2009.5 The Board of Commissioners and Fire Chief should jointly develop mutually agreed upon written goals
and objectives for the subsequent evaluation period.

Original Approval Date: 08/22/2013

Rev. Date 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date Clerk of the Board

2009-1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Performance Evaluation - Fire Chief
POLICY NUMBER: 2009

2009.1 The Fire Chief of the District is retained and serves within the parameters as set forth by agreement
with ef the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners shall review the performance of the Fire
Chief after the initial six months of service after appointment and then annually (Anniversary date of hire)
thereafter, using a process that provides for discussion and encourages feedback in the development of goals
and the performance evaluation.

2009.2 The performance evaluations should occur in closed session annually during the first Board of
Commissioners meeting of the month in which the evaluation is due, or on another date mutually acceptable to
the Board of Commissioners and the Fire Chief. The Clerk of the Board shall maintain a notification system that
tracks the date when the evaluation is due to ensure the Board agenda is properly noticed and to provide
adequate advance notice to the Board and the Fire Chief.

2009.3 The Board of Commissioners will agree upon an evaluation form to be utilized by the Board and
completed prior to the formal performance review session. Board of Commissioners shall be encouraged to
prepare input on the form prior to the Board of Commissioners meeting.

2009.4 During the scheduled closed session(s), the Board should meet as a group with the Fire Chief to verbally
discuss the components of the performance evaluation and received feedback from the Fire Chief relative to
hislher assessment. If requested by the Board and/or the Fire Chief, the District's Legal Counsel may attend the
evaluation session.

Following the meeting with the Fire Chief, the Board shall meet and determine an overall evaluation of the Fire
Chief's performance for the past review period and provide written notification to the Fire Chief of the
assessment and any recommended compensation adjustment, as appropriate. A copy of this written
assessment should be provided to the Fire Chief and a copy kept in the Fire Chief's personnel file. The
performance evaluation shall be kept confidential. Any decision on a compensation award shall be made ata
public meeting following the closed session evaluation meeting.

2009.5 The Board of Commissioners and Fire Chief should jointly develop mutually agreed upon written goals
and objectives for the subsequent evaluation period.

Original Approval Date: 08/22/2013

Rev. Date 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date Clerk of the Board

2009-1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Performance Evaluation
POLICY NUMBER: 2010

2010.1  This policy shall apply to all employess.

2010.2 The Fire Chief or his/her designated representative shall conduct a scheduled performance review of
each Company officer and the IFPD Adminisirative Assistant empleyee-on an annual basis. Fhese-eEmployees
with less than two years in the position shall be evaluated a-minimurm-of twice each year. i-the-employee’s

immediate-supersseris-nethe-evaluator-he/she-shallbe-consulted-during-the-preparation-ofthe-evaluation:

2010.2.1 Employee evaluations of non Company officers will be performed annually by the employees direct
supervisor and a copy of the evaluation will be forwarded to the Fire Chief for review.

2010.3 Performance evaluations shall be in writing on District approved evaluation forms. Said evaluations
shall provide recognition for effective performance and also identify areas that need improvement. In addition to
providing scaled scores in each performance and characteristic category, the evaluator will also provide a
narrative explanation of the reason for each score.

2010.4 The performance evaluation shall be signed by the evaluator and shall be discussed with the employee.
The employee will be provided an opportunity to prepare a written response to the evaluation that will be attached
to the evaluation for inclusion in his/her personnel file.

2010.5 Unscheduled performance evaluations may be made at the discretion of the Fire Chief or his/her
designated representative.

Original Approval Date:  10/08/2013
Revised : 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date Clerk of the Board

2010-1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Performance Evaluation
POLICY NUMBER: 2010

2010.1  This policy shall apply to all employees.

2010.2  The Fire Chief or hisher designated representative shall conduct a scheduled performance review of
each Company officer and the IFPD Administrative Assistant on an annual basis. Employees with less than two
years in the position shall be evaluated twice each year.

2010.2.1 Employee evaluations of non Company officers will be performed annually by the employees direct
supervisor and a copy of the evaluation will be forwarded to the Fire Chief for review.

2010.3 Performance evaluations shall be in writing on District approved evaluation forms. Said evaluations
shall provide recognition for effective performance and also identify areas that need improvement. In addition to
providing scaled scores in each performance and characteristic category, the evaluator will also provide a
narrative explanation of the reason for each score.

20104 The performance evaluation shall be signed by the evaluator and shall be discussed with the employee.
The employee will be provided an opportunity to prepare a written response to the evaluation that will be attached
to the evaluation for inclusion in hisfher personnel file.

2010.5 Unscheduled performance evaluations may be made at the discretion of the Fire Chief or histher
designated representative.

Original Approval Date:  10/08/2013
Revised : 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date Clerk of the Board

2010-1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Customer Relations
POLICY NUMBER: 2016

2016.1 Employees are expected to be polite, courteous, prompt, and attentive to every customer. Never regard a
customer's question or concern as an interruption or an annoyance. All employees must make every effort to
achieve complete, accurate, and timely communications - responding promptly and courteously to all proper
requests for information and to all complaints.

2016.2 Never place a telephone caller on hold for an extended period. Direct incoming calls to the appropriate
person and make sure the call is received. Through your conduct, show your desire to assist the customer in
obtaining the help he or she needs. If you are unable to help a person requesting assistance, find someone who
can.

2016.3 All correspondence and documents, whether to customers or others, must be neatly prepared and error-
free. Attention to accuracy and detail in all paperwork demonstrates your commitment to those with whom we do
business.

2016.4 When an employee encounters an uncomfortable situation that he or she does not feel capable of
handling, the Fire Chief or his/her designee should be called immediately for assistance. Employees should never
argue with a customer. If a problem develops, or if a customer remains dissatisfied, ask your supervisor to assist
in a resolution.

Original Approval Date:  10/08/2013

Reviewed: 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board

2016 -1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Customer Relations
POLICY NUMBER: 2016

2016.1 Employees are expected to be polite, courteous, prompt, and attentive to every customer. Never regard a
customer's question or concern as an interruption or an annoyance. All employees must make every effort to
achieve complete, accurate, and timely communications - responding promptly and courteously to all proper
requests for information and to all complaints.

2016.2 Never place a telephone caller on hold for an extended period. Direct incoming calls to the appropriate
person and make sure the call is received. Through your conduct, show your desire to assist the customer in
obtaining the help he or she needs. If you are unable to help a person requesting assistance, find someone who
can.

2016.3 All correspondence and documents, whether to customers or others, must be neatly prepared and error-
free. Attention to accuracy and detail in all paperwork demonstrates your commitment to those with whom we do
business.

2016.4 When an employee encounters an uncomfortable situation that he or she does not feel capable of
handling, the Fire Chief or his/her designee should be called immediately for assistance. Employees should never

argue with a customer. If a problem develops, or if a customer remains dissatisfied, ask your supervisor to assist
in a resolution.

Original Approval Date:  10/08/2013

Reviewed: 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board

2016 -1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Use of and Responsibility of Employer Property
POLICY NUMBER: 2019

2019.1 To insure compliance, Bdesks, computers and other equipment are IFPD property and must be maintained
according to IFPD operational guidelines and rules and regulations. They must be kept clean and are to be used only for
work-related purposes. IFPD reserves the right to inspect all IFPD property to ensure compliance with its rules and
regulations, without notice to the employee and at any time, not necessarily in the employee’s presence.

2019.2 |FPD provides tools, supplies and facilities for the use of the employees in the performance of their work. Employees who
use IFPD equipment must be familiar with their proper use and care and shall operate them in accordance with instructions for use.
-Employees shall notify the Fire Chief immediately of any needed maintenance for any IFPD facility or equipment, and if they need
guidance as to the uses.

2019.3 Employees must report all accidents and/or damage to IFPD equipment to the Fire Chief. Failure to properly use
IFPD equipment or to report accidents and/or damage may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination.

2019.4 No employee shall use IFPD facilities or equipment for personal use without the prior written approval of the Fire Chief.

2019.5 Company voice mail and/or electronic mail (e-mail) are to be used for business purposes only. IFPD reserves the
right to monitor and/or review voice mail messages and e-mail messages to ensure compliance with this rule, without notice
to the employee and at any time, not necessarily in the employee's presence.

2019.6 IFPD will periodically assign and/or change “passwords” and access codes for computers per operation guidelines.
These communication technologies and related storage media and databases are to be used only for IFPD business and
they remain the property of IFPD. IFPD reserves the right to keep a record of all passwords and codes used and/or ability to
override any such password system.

2019.7 Prior written authorization must be obtained before any IFPD property may be removed from the premises.

2019.8 For security reasons, employees should not leave personal belongings of value in the workplace. Personal items are
subject to inspection and search, with or without notice, with or without the employee's prior consent. IFPD is not to be
responsible for damage or loss of employee personal property in the workplace or in facilities.

2019.9 Terminated employees are to remove any personal items at the time they leave IFPD. Personal items left in the
workplace are subject to disposal if not claimed within a reasonable time of an employee’s termination.

Original Approval Date: 10/08/2013

Rev. Date 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board

2019 -1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Use of and Responsibility of Employer Property
POLICY NUMBER: 2019

2019.1 To insure compliance, desks, computers and other equipment are IFPD property and must be maintained according
to IFPD operational guidelines and rules and regulations. They must be kept clean and are to be used only for work-related
purposes. IFPD reserves the right to inspect all IFPD property to ensure compliance with its rules and regulations, without
notice to the employee and at any time, not necessarily in the employee’s presence.

2019.2 IFPD provides tools, supplies and facilities for the use of the employees in the performance of their work. Employees who
use |IFPD equipment must be familiar with their proper use and care and shall operate them in accordance with instructions for use.
Employees shall notify the Fire Chief immediately of any needed maintenance for any IFPD facility or equipment, and if they need
guidance as fo the uses.

2019.3 Employees must report all accidents and/or damage to IFPD equipment to the Fire Chief. Failure to properly use
IFPD equipment or to report accidents and/or damage may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination.

2019.4 No employee shall use IFPD facilities or equipment for personal use without the prior written approval of the Fire Chief.

2019.5 Company voice mail and/or electronic mail (e-mail) are to be used for business purposes only. IFPD reserves the
right to monitor and/or review voice mail messages and e-mail messages to ensure compliance with this rule, without notice
to the employee and at any time, not necessarily in the employee’s presence.

2019.6 IFPD will periodically assign and/or change “passwords” and access codes for computers per operation guidelines.
These communication technologies and related storage media and databases are to be used only for IFPD business and
they remain the property of IFPD. IFPD reserves the right to keep a record of all passwords and codes used and/or ability to
override any such password system.

2019.7 Prior written authorization must be obtained before any IFPD property may be removed from the premises.

2019.8 For security reasons, employees should not leave personal belongings of value in the workplace. Personal items are
subject to inspection and search, with or without notice, with or without the employee’s prior consent. IFPD is not to be
responsible for damage or loss of employee personal property in the workplace or in facilities.

2019.9 Terminated employees are to remove any personal items at the time they leave IFPD. Personal items left in the
workplace are subject to disposal if not claimed within a reasonable time of an employee’s termination.

Original Approval Date: 10/08/2013

Rev. Date 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board

2019-1



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Employee Records
POLICY NUMBER: 2032

2032.1 All personnel information and records are to be considered as confidential to the extent aflowed by
Federal or State law. The District policy is to require all personnel files to be maintained in a secure and
private condition and to have all employees manage personnel information in that manner.

2032.2 An employee shall have the right to inspect certain documents in his/her personnel file, as provided
by law, in the presence of an IFPD representative at a mutually convenient time. If you wish to inspect your
file, you must schedule an appointment with the Fire Chief or his/her designated representative. If you wish

to make copies of any document, a reasonable fee may be charged, {o-the ameuntof costrequired:

2032.3 IFPD will restrict disclosure of your personnel file to unauthorized individuals within IFPD. Any
request for information contained in personnel files must be directed to the Fire Chief. Only the Fire Chief is
authorized to release information about current or former employees. Disclosure of personnel information to
outside sources will be limited. However, IFPD will cooperate with requests from authorized law
enforcement or local, state, or federal agencies conducting official investigations and as otherwise legally
required or authorized.

Original Approval Date:  10/08/2013

Rev. Date: 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date; Clerk of the Board

2032-1

| Formatted: Strikethrough




IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY TITLE: Employee Records
POLICY NUMBER: 2032

2032.1 All personnel information and records are to be considered as confidential to the extent allowed by
Federal or State law. The District policy is to require all personnel files to be maintained in a secure and
private condition and to have all employees manage personnel information in that manner.

2032.2 An employee shall have the right to inspect certain documents in his/her personnel file, as provided
by law, in the presence of an IFPD representative at a mutually convenient time. If you wish to inspect your
file, you must schedule an appointment with the Fire Chief or his/her designated representative. If you wish
to make copies of any document, a reasonable fee may be charged.

2032.3 [FPD will restrict disclosure of your personnel file to unauthorized individuals within IFPD. Any
request for information contained in personnel files must be directed to the Fire Chief. Only the Fire Chief is
authorized to release information about current or former employees. Disclosure of personnel information to
outside sources will be limited. However, IFPD will cooperate with requests from authorized law
enforcement or local, state, or federal agencies conducting official investigations and as otherwise legally
required or authorized.

Original Approval Date:  10/08/2013

Rev. Date: 03/23/2021

Board Revised Date: Clerk of the Board

2032 -1



[ea1papy Aouadaawg

414 [BA3URD

11°700°865°T 00°000°06S 00°010°LTL 11'766'082°1 00°000'865'C $,9NUAAIY [B30) s11 34
00°00S'! 1007005’ aNUIAY AYIO  [8/8-000-10
00°070'0! 00'010'S 00°020'01 suoneuod  17/8-000-10
00°001 00°001 sisonbay pJ1o3dy  1998-000-10
00000065 00000065 00'000°'06S PIV [EMIN | 598-000-10
001002'T 00700£'C suondadsul 314 MOU2ST | £98-000-10
(00°000'558) (00'000:558) (00000'558) HO-3ILIAA BDIAIDG DOUEBINQUY  6798-000-10
00°000'S9€ "t 00°000°S9¢"| 00°000'59€'1 IJIAIDG dUBINqWY  [798-000-10
00000712 00000217 00°000'T1T (£59%8'TSS'TVS 165 1¥S)MND - 994 [9D4BJAUSWISSASSY | |98-000-10
00°005'6 00'005'6 [243P34 ‘(W4A) 9IUBISISSY 414 499IUNIOA /95800010
0000S 00005 RYO-RIBS 64587000710

- - (LIW3D) uonuaagng (eauswsa|ddng jerdads jessuso) 1¥$8-000-10
95'S81'FT 95'S81'+T (9OH % € - | HS) Jo1/2Y xe| A112doud SI9UMOBWOH | €£58-000-10

SSSIH'SE SS'SIH'SE (€ - 1 sD) (Kienun) saxey nar-u| - 23eIS PBYIO  1758-000-10
66'8EY 66'8¢¥ (9dS '8 WdS) pa4nasg soxe] usnbuisg uo sanjeusd  71€8-000710
000SZ' 0005’ SUWIRd USAT 7787000710
00°00S'€ 00005°€ snwRd Buiping  1178-000-10
0091%'S 0091+'S (90A - LOA) J011d-saxe] A113doud [mauswaiddng  1918-000-10
L6'TEL'Y L6TEL'Y (905 - £0S) 3ua1unD-saxe] Auadoud |rauswaiddng  |§18-000-10
197TL0'L) 19TLO'LI (NAd) paand3sun Jold  |418-000-10
TLOTEYE TLOTEYE (SS) paundag Jod  |€18-000-10
Y1 TTL LY vt LY (€20 %2 '7ON ‘1DN) paundesu wand [ 718-000-10
05°221'S80'I 0S°£T1'580'I (€55 8 'TSS ‘TVS ‘1SS '1¥S) PaIndag waand | 118-000-10
w 1€l 1Tl (2R} €0l

(,,.SW3,,) SI21A198 uo133joud
[e30L pIy [en3npy 3'AQ TT-1701 $3INNIAIY :uondudssg 3uUnoddy

NO 1d4Vvd

:328png TVYNIA Ad TT-170T 3214351Q U030 341 PIIM{IAP]




TE06LTSE 1S 00'01£16Z$ TT9E0‘EhLS oI'PPr‘81€$ T€06LTSE1$ soliejeg 17 3d
00'591°TC 05'515's! 00'591TC (anokeq uoneseA)awO  1(51-101-10
00°00+'8 00088'S 00°00v'8 SnNUOg UOPBIYRIAIRY  1051-101-10
08°080'l¥ 9595287 08'080'1% S3LIB[ES ISIW/MWPY  10T1-101-10

= & 5 SIUBpURNY BJUBINQWY | [11-101-10
00°00S'TI 000528 007005'T| (wua) pauwr) sAs9s3y  €011-101-10
00°095'0% 00°095°0% 00°095‘0F (p!v [emnyy) 2a49594  TO11-101-10
00°SLE'TY 05799'67 00°SLE'TH 3aI3sy  1011-101-10
00000'S | 00°005'01 00°000'S1 AqUBYOINO  SI01-101-10
99'90¢'SS 99'%12'8€ 99'90¢'SS (s9a4ojdws uoissasddns) Aed AasBuoT/Aepiioq  $101-101-10
00052057 00'05£'0S¢T 00°0S°0ST (p1y [EN3nY) Aed 2w2AQ  €£101-101-10
9868991 | 0£'829'18 98°€89'91 | (4en3ay) Aeg awnudAQ  TI101-101-10
YIVLT 6TL 06°16%'01S YI'viT6UL sapiejes saakojdwy Aages d1and 1101101710
98'+69'81 0#'980'€ | 98'%69'8| ViS4 1001-101-10

1€1 1zl 171 yeiaq TT-170T saueles :uondidsaqg unoddy
(,,.SW3,,) sed1A198 uod3joud saanjipuadxy :398png TV¥NI4
_Nu°|_. _u_< _Nq_u:z _mu__vwz XUCOMLOEW 0.._"_ —NLOCOQ >u— NN|_NON uu_..um_a CO_aUOHOLL Us_u_ _u__;__h_u_




00°001'6L$ 00°'0$ 00°0L£'SS$ 00°001°6L3$ 00°001‘6.L3$ saiddng s1€ 34
00'000'6C 00°00€°0T 007000°'6C [PNd 3pPIRA  116€-101-10
0005201 00'SL1'L 0005201 sal|ddng uopeas | 18€-101-10!
00'001°'T 0004’1 007001'T By g 3BeIsod  11££-101-10
00700S'€ 00°05+'T 00°00S'€ (000'1$ >) 3uswdinbz Jouly  [19€-101-10
00055'S 00'588°¢€ 00°05S'S sojiddng 22O 115€-101-10
0070006 | 00°00£'€ 00700061 sonddng [eaIpa YO 16+E-I01-10
00°00£'1 007061'I 00°00£'l UIBAXQ  ITFE-101-10

= = - I1P€101-10
0070008 00'009'S 007000'8 swaopun 1 1€-101°10
69'v0b‘8L9% 00°0$ 87°€88'PLVS ¥ 175'€0T$ 69'v0P‘8L9% s3youag (&S]
00'09€'Sk 00'TSL'I€ 00°09€'SH (8340) suysuag wawhojdwaisod JBYIO  10ST-101-10
00°I £ 0£'10€ 00| € @>ueJnsu| AujigesiQ 8IS TOYT-101-10
00°'589'9 05'6/9'F 00'589'9 ddue.nsY| wBWAo(dwRUN 33BS  |OKT-101-10
000558 00'586'S 000558 aduednsul ] [1€Z-101-10
00°008'9€ 007092'S6 00°008'9€1 SIyouag IIGYIM B YIBOH  |0ET-101-10
00°0ST'¥E 00'SL6'ET 00°0ST'HE uonesuadwio) SISO 10ZT-101-10
§ 5 ((dn-x21d 300UeD) AN-§d1d WYdId) USWRINDY SYIIED  ISIT-101-10
007000'0€ 0070001 T 00'000'0€ (%4 'dn-xdid d1sseD) wBwWRINSY $YIJIED  {+IT-101-10
00°000'09 007000'Tk 00'000'09 (%1¥1°€1 210510 VUdId) UawWa.ndy $YIJIED  I€12-101-10
00°000'59 00°005'SH 00°000'59 (%58°07 '221081Q] JISSe}D) UBWRINDY SYIJIED  1Z1T-101-10
00°S€9'09T 0S¥kY'T81 00'S£9'09¢ (IN) wawaunay sY3died  111Z-101-10
. = = WaWAMAY SYFIPD  101Z-101-10
LTS8 ¥6'596'C1 LLTTS'8I (%S¥°1) 34e21p3ly  TOOT-101-10
1670£1°T ¥9°615'8 16°0£1'T (%'9) And3s [e1OS  100T-101-10

1Tl

yedqa 1T-170T

sjyauag :uondusag




00°S9L‘T0b$ 05°L81°'9L% 0S'SL6‘PETS 00°709‘16%
0000T'! 00°0+8
00°008°T 000961
00'00T'€ 00°0¥T'T
00'0ST'E 00'SLTT
00'00+'L 00°081'S
00°000'S 00°00S'€
00°00S'1 000501
00'0SS' 00'580'1
00°005°Z 00'0ST'S
00°00S'S 00'058'€
00°005'78 00'0S2°LS
007005y 00057'T =
00'00S 00'0S€
00°0SC'0! 00'0ST'0l
00'000'9 00'000'9
00'055°C 00'0SS'T
00°000'S1 00'000'S|
00'000°8 00'009'S
007005'T 00°0SZ'
00°0¥6'F 00'8S%'€
00'0SS'T 00'582'}1
00°050° 00'SEL
00°009°€ 00°0TS‘T
00°000'T 00'00%'1
00°00C'€ 00°0bT'T
00'000'C 00'000°C =
00°000'0S 00'000'0S =
00°005°C 00'052'1
007005°Z| 00'052'8
00'00/'8 00'060'9
00'052'9C 00's2€'8!
00'000°€ 00'00°T
0000T'S 00'0+9°€
00°00S'CI 00'052'8
00°005°07 00'STI‘S 00°05Z'0!
0005’2 0S°Tig'l 00'S79°€
00'000°09 00'000°S1 00'000'0¢€
00'050'C 00°SEY'|
00'SLT'T 052651

(E3]

1zl 1l

00°'S9L'TOFS Bunesado asyjo pue s9dIAI9S Sy 8d
00007’ AL3I9ED  TSék-101-10
00°008'T DA YSBL]  |H6-101-10
00°002'€ suedold  {€6+-101-10
00°05C'E J2JEAA [ T6¥7101-10
00°00%'L ApueE 116410110
00°000°S [oAe1] g uonellodsued]  |08p-101-10
00005l 2agueg  16/F-101-10
00055t 994 9ARBASINIWPY  T8L-101-10
00005'2 aunyipuadxg 21351 SNOBUEIROSIW  TLLY-101-10
00°005'S JRUIWDS B [00YDS | LLp-101-10
0000578 s0IAI9S Yo1edsIQ 19447101710
00005t 3ued] 31y 14/b-101-10
00005 aumipuadxg Buliy JoyO ‘Bunundisduly €Ly 101-10
0005701 4033210 BIIPR SW  $TLP-101-10
000009 SSUDITSWI  €TLF-101-10
00'0S5'T uoneanp3 SW3  ZTLK-101-10
00°000'S1 JOJBUIPJIOOD SWT  1TLP-101-10
000008 [enuuelg - ssusdxg uomd®  TILP-101-10
00700ST $94n31pUdx3 SISUOISSIIWOD) JO paeOg | |Lp-101-10
00°0¥6'y 994 UWpY Xxe| AIUN0D) PISRAY  Z0LP-101-10
100°055'T SIDIAIDS JUBWISSISSY | 0LP-101-10
007050’ S|y BP0 16957101710
00009t [E3URY BUURIUY OIPRY [ E9F101-10
O0.000,N spunouc) @ mucme>0Ln_E_ .mw._J.._u:Luw.wwmmwl_ B siusy TI9¥-101-10
00°00T'€ osea] J4a1doD 11947101710
00°000°C SRS UBDISAYd 15547101710
00°000'05 9DIAIDG UOIIIF||0D) DUEINGWY  |¥SH-101-10
00°005'T Buissodond |loaked  1ESH-101-10
00°005'Z1 9J1AI3G |63 [BBUID  TTSH-101-10
00°00.'8 dIARSIPNY  TISH-101-10
00°052'9T 321AI9S BUNUNOZDY | |SH-101-10
00°000'€ 920N [e837 pue suoneddnd 1 THE-101-10
00°00C'S suondusqns pue ‘sdiyssequisiy ‘sand | #b-101-10
00°005'T1 2JUBUBIUIEY g SAiedaY UONEIS  HOEL-101-10
00°005'07 adouRUAUIEL g JdDY SPIYSA  E0EF-101-10
00'05T'Z ddueUSIULEl B JIeday Juswdinby  [QEF-101-10
00°000'09 (frqery pue £34adoad) adueansup  10ZH-101-10
00°050°T WwUBW|  |T$-101-10
00°5£2°T ' suoydapl  |114-101-10

yeaq TT-170t

BuneiadQ/sadiaaag :uondiidsaq




(TTz-17) Ad 515 %
00°00S°L$ 05°705°7ZT (00°€9p's€8) 00°00S°L FONVIVE aILYWILST
11°200°865°T$ 00°000°065% 00°010°LTLS 11°766°08Z°1$ 00°000'86S‘T$ $,9NU3A3Y [€30L
0000506578  0§'L6V'LIE 00cLy'z9s't  [ISBARSIENNN 00005065 Sounypusdxa 3oL
00°061°Pp$ 00°0$ 00°€££6'0£$ 00°LST'E1$ 00°061°P¥$ 91A195 392Q
00:001'l 00'0£L 007001l sunpuadx3 343U |0€9-101-10
00°0vLY 0081 €€ 00'0vL'Y B0IAIBS 399 B0 10797101710
00°0S£'8E 00'5+8'9T 00'0SE'8E redpuiid  1019-101-10
1€1 1zl 1] 14wda 77-1707 321A49§ 393 :uonduasag
00°0SZ‘€€$ 00°0$ 00°SLT°€T$ 00'SL6'6% 00°0ST‘cE$ (d1D) Aepno [e3ded
00'057'8Z 00'S22'61 0010S7'8T wawdinby YO 1ZES-101-10
= = = SOPIRA  10€S-101-10
00'000'S 00°00S'€ 00000'S SIUBWRAOdW] pue s2UNDAIS 0TS 101710
3] 1zl t 3.4 7771701 (d1D) AepInQ [ende) :uondudssq
(,,SW3,,) s3dIAuag uo3’3joid
|e’ol pPIY en3npy 3UnoddYy

[es1papy Aouadiawg CRTRNLSEIIETSY




ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

JUNE 30, 2020

g






IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

IDYLLWILD, CALIFORNIA

JUNE 30, 2020

COMMISSIONER OFFICE TERM EXPIRES
Jetry Buchanan (resigned July 2020) President December 2020
Larry Donahoo (replaced by Dan Vice President December 2020
Messina on June 30)

Ralph Hoeteger Secretary December 2022
Rhonda Andrewson Commissioner December 2022
Henry Sawicki Commissi@ificr December 2022







TABLE OF CONTENTS

JUNE 30, 2020
FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent AUIOL'S REPOLL......cicuieummeemmsrersisessessssessasssssssserssssessssessssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssassessssssssssasessssssssssssssssnressasenssss -1-
Management’s Discussion and ANALYSIS.............cimreeeeeerermeaecrie s s st ssesserssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssessssssssnssssns -3-
Basic Financial Statements

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet/Statement Of NEt POSIHON o reeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeessessssssssesessssssessesessessessssssssesssssesssns -10 -

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances/Statement of Activities.......cccormrerecreernenn. -11 -
INOtes t0 the FINANCIAl STALEMIENES ..viuieiieececeeiece ittt eeeeeeeeees e easeeseee s eeseseasesemesessesseeeaseseaseasenseeseseeresesesessesemssenen -12-

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

General Fund — Budgetary Comparison Schedule .......coooconniririnricsrronnen. A — -35-
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability ... it il o ooresessersesenesmsessisinsmsesesesienss
Schedule of ContribUONS ......uveceieececireeeeeeseesee e e s eeeeeens

SUPPLEMEN

Schedule of Activity by Department. ... ..o B eveeesseesssessessessnressasssssssesssssssssssnssssesssssssssesssssssssssarsssasmsssnnes -41 -

RRAUDITOR’S REPORT

Independent Auditor’s Report on Intatiis
Based on an Audit of Financial Statemchifs

! Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
fformed in Accordance with Government Anditing Standards.................... -45 -



<PAGE INTENTIONALLY LE NEK>







<PAGE INTENTIONALLY LE, K>










MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2020

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION

Our discussion and analysis of Idyllwild Fire Protection District’s (the “District”) financial performance provides an
overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. It should be read in conjunction with
the District’s financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

»  The District’s net position decreased over the coutse of this yeat's operations. This is mostly attributed to liability
increases.

> During the year, the District’s expenses of almost $2.7 million was gipre than the $2.6 million generated in taxes

P The resources available for approptiation were oyer $209, ore than budgeted. Expenditures were also over

appropriations by over $178,000.



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Components of the Financials Section

I'nis annuaf 1eport cONSISts Of tNIee PATTS—rranagemens s discussion and analysis (This secOom), the pasic inarnciai siatemenss, and
required supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views

of the District:

Figure A-1

Required Components of Idyltwild Fire Protection District’s Annual Financial Report

Special-purpose governments engaged in a single
governmental program, such as fire protection,
cemetery, airport, and other special districts. For
such governments, it is stll valuable to have both
the comprehensive financial informaton of the
governmental activities in the government-wide
statements and the predominantly short-term data
in the governmental funds statements. However,
because there is only a single program, the format
of some of the financial statements may seem
awkward.

With this in mind, the accounting standards
these kinds of governments to employ altess

government-wide and fund financid
using a columnar format that reconcil&§ the 4%
kinds of financial data in a separate colurmgi
each statement.

The District has prepared a balance sheet/
statement of net positon and a combined
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances/statement of actvities like a fund
statement format.

— The governmental funds statements tell how general
government sexvices wete financed in the short ferm as
well as what remains for future spending.

Basic Required
Discussion Financial Supplementary
‘ And Statements Information
Analysis
”” .___'-____'____-___"'"l \‘\\
- A 1] - -
s
Govemment- Fund Notes
wide
Financial to the
Financial
Statements Financial
Statements
Statements
Summary Detail




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

The basic financial statements also include nofes that explain some of the information in the financial statements and
provide more detailed data. The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that
further explains and supports the information in the financial statements. The figure above shows how the required parts
of this annual report are arranged and relate to one another.

This annual report consists of three parts — Management’s Discussion and Analysis (this section), the basic financial
statements, and required supplementary information. The three sections together provide a comprehensive overview of
the District. The basic financial statements are comprised of two kinds of statements that present financial information
from different perspectives:

Major Features of Idyllwild Fire Protection District’s Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Figure A-2
Major Features of Idyllwild Fire Protection District’s Governmentaayide and Fund Financial Statements
: Fund Statements

Governmental Funds

Government-wide Statements

Scope Entire District government s of the District
Required financial % Statement of net position % Balance sheet
statements ¢ Statement of activities % Statement of revenues, expenditures, and

changes in fund balances

Accounting basis
and measurement
focus

Type of
asset/liability
informatdon
Type of
inflow/outflow
information

Modified accrual accounting and current financial
_Presources focus

Only assets expected to be used up and liabilities
that come due during the year or soon thereafter;
no capital assets included

Revenues for which cash is received during or
soon after the end of the year; expenditures when
goods or services have been received and
payment is due during the year or soon thereafter

Government-wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar to
those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes a/ of the government’s assets and
liabilities. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of
when cash is received or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the District’s et position and how it has changed. Net position—the
difference between the District’s assets and deferred outflows of resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources—is one way to measure the District’s financial health, or position.



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s most significant furds—not the
District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the District uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and
spending for particular purposes.

The District has one kind of fund — Governmental funds—The District’s basic services are included in governmental funds,
which focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in and out and (2) the
balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a
detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in
the near future to finance the District’s programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term
focus of the government-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the governmental funds
statement, or on the subsequent page, that explains the relationship (or differences) between them.

Financial Analysis of the District As a Whole .
e
NG

SN

b |

Net position. The District’s net position decreased slightly berweegyfiScal y
(See Table 1.) £

2019 and 2020—to a $1.7 million deficit.

(8 Amounts in thousands) $ Change % Change

Cutrent and other assets $ 273 27%
Capital assets 152 47%
Total Assets 425 32%
Deferred outflows of reso 35 6%
Current liabilities 175 165 10 6%
Non-current liabilities 3,869 3,425 444 13%
Total Liabilities v 4,044 3,590 454 13%
Deferred inflows of resources 145 82 63 77%
Net position
Net investment in capital assets 275 275 - 0%
Restricted 10 10 g 0%
Unrestricted - (Deficit) (2,035) (1,978) (57) -3%
Total Net
Position - (Deficit) 3 (1,750) $ (1,693) 3 (57) -3%

The net deficit of the District increased three petcent to over $1.7 million. This deficit does not mean that the District
does not have resources available to pay its bills next year. Rather, it is the result of having long-ferm commitments, mostly
the pension liabilities (net pension liability and other postemployment benefits “OPEB”) of $3.5 million that are greater
than currently available resources. Specifically, the District did not include in past annual budgets the full amounts needed
to finance future liabilities arising pensions and other long-term commitments. The District will include these amounts in
future years’ budgets as they come due.



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2026

Changes in net position. The District’s total revenues decreased by about one percent to just over $2.6 million. (See
Table 2.) A little over half of the District’s revenue comes from propetty taxes, the rest is mostly 2 combination of mutual
aid and ambulance fees. More specifically:
% Revenue changes:
o Net ambulance revenue went down from almost $659k in 2018-19 to $550k in 2019-20
0 Mutual aid went from almost $618k in 2018-19 down to $43% in 2019-20.
O Property taxes, however, were up over 16%, but the rest of the revenue was down over §28k.
< Expense change:
o Salaries actually went down from $1.3 million 2018-19 to $1.2 million in 2019-20.
o Benefits, however, went from 8576k in 2018-19 to $924k in 2019-20. This is largely due to pension
increases.
o  All other expense categories went down as well.

Table 2 - Changes in Net Positib

(8 Amounts in thousands) 2020 2019 $ Change % Change

Program revenue $ 1,195 § €736 (166) -12%
General revenue 1,445 281 164 13%

Total Revenue 2,642 @) 0%
Salaries and benefits 1,940 189 10%
Supplies and services 544 (36) -7%
Other charges 65 (5) -8%

Total Expenses 2,549 148 6%
Increase (Decrease) in net
position 93 § (150) -161%

Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds

As the District completed the year, its governmental funds reported a fund balance of over $1,124,000. Included in this
yeat’s total change in fund balance is basically the same as the entity-wide, the difference being the pension calculations,
which, as previously stated, went up; but had a greater increase in the entity wide statements.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
Revenue was more than expected as a result of
% Covid related federal grant
¢ Net ambulance revenue

% Higher property tax collections than anticipated

In total, expenditures were more than expected due almost entirely to new vehicle purchases.



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets
At the end of fiscal 2020, the District had invested 2 net $475,000 in a broad range of capital assets, including land, fire
equipment, and buildings. (See Table 3.) This amount represents a net increase (including additions and depreciation) of

$152,000tnis year.

Table 3 - Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation

(8 Amonnts in thonsands) 2020 2019 $ Change % Change
Land $ 101 § 101 % - 0%
Buildings and improvements 59 61 2 -3%
Equipment 315 161 154 96%
Total 3 475 152 47%

total outlay of $1.3 million (however, the specific timi _’
and improvements:
% Brushrig
Water tender
Medic units
Uthity truck
Various tools and equipment

()
0.0

O
0.0

\J 0,
6 o

Long-Term Liabilities

At year-end the District had over $3.5 mi in combined pension liabilides (NPL and OPEB), $212,000 note payable
to Kansas State Bank, copier lease of $5,000, and $142,000 in long-term compensated absence balances as shown in Table
4. More detailed information about the District’s long-term liabilities is presented in Notes 8 through 10 of the financial
statements.

Table 4 - Long-Term Liabilities

(5 Amonnts in thousands) 2020 2019 $ Change % Change

Note payable k) 212§ 41 S 171 417%

Lease payable 5 7 @) -29%
Vacation accrual 142 119 23 19%
OPEB 461 374 87 23%
NPL 3,081 2,893 188 6%

Less current portion (32) ) (23) 256%
Total $ 3869 $ 3425 3 444 13%




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

Opverall we assumed a three percent increase in both revenue and expenditures. However, more specifically we assumed
the following:
% Property taxes were estimated by the County of Riverside to increase between 3.0% and 3.3 %, but we used a
2.8% increase in property taxes.
% For ambulance services the District averages (for the last three years) about a 4.0% increase per year, with a
collection rate of about 38.5%. Therefore, we use a 3 % increase with the same collection rate.
¢ For salaries we budgeted for 10 career posidons, 1 patt time administrative assistant position and 18 Intern
reserve positions.
% Cal PERS was projected based on their actuary report, which comes out in Octobet, with the following risk pool
rates:
o Safety PEPRA — 13.044% + unfunded liability of $4,303
o Safety Classic — 20.585% + unfunded liability of $260,63
% 'The rest of the benefits were related to the IFPD - ICFA M@mi@fgdum of Understanding step increases for
coverage. (¢
% Supplies and services we budgeted around a three petc crease.

Contacting the District’s Financial Management b
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, {iipaydEsieUstomers, and investors and creditors with a general
overview of the District’s finances and to demonggaiite the IFtrict’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have
questions about this report ot need additional ._;-_5_1@1_"1_'_ infoffiintion, contact the Idyllwild Fire Protection District’s Chief
at 54160 Maranatha Dr., Idyllwild, CA 92549- 63 )

_9_



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

AND

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2020

Adjustments  Statement of
General Fund (Note 2-A.) Net Position
AS3ETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 863,958 § - 3 863,958
Accrued receivables 401,205 33,910 435,115
Nondepreciable capital assets - 101,336 101,336
Depreciable capital assets, net = 373,834 373,834
Total Assets 1,265,163 509,080 1,774,243
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES < 665,000 665,000
TOTAL ASSETS AND
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 65,163 § 1,174,080 S 2439243
LIABILITIES
Accrued payables ) 140,616 § 3000 % 143,616
Long-term liabilities, current \ - 32,297 32,297
Long-term liabilities, non-current = 3,868,671 3,868,671
Total Liabilities y 140,616 3,903,968 4,044,584
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURG - 145,000 145,000
FUND BALANCE / NET POSITm \
Fund Balance 4
Non-spendable 200 (200) -
Restricted 9,600 (9,600) -
Committed 190,670 (190,670) -
Unassigned 924,077 (924,077) -
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets - 275,389 275,389
Restricted - 9,600 9,600
Unrestricted - Deficit - (2,035,330 (2,035,330)
Total Fund Balance
/ Net Position 1,124,547 (2,874,888) (1,750,341)
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND
FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION $ 1,265]163 § 1,174,080 § 24397243

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
_10-



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENTS OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE AND

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

JUNE 30, 2020

Adjustments Statement of
General Fund (Note 2-B.) Activities

REVENUE
Program Revenue:
Charges for services $ 1083373 % - § 1083373
Operating grants and contributions 111,848 - 111,848
Property taxes, general purpose 1,357,745 5,963 1,363,708
Licenses, permits, and franchises 9,002 - 9,002
Fines, forfeits, and penalties - 1,000
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs - 43,129
Revenue from use of money - 4314
Other revenues . - 24,179
Total Revenue @ 2,634,590 5,963 2,640,553
EXPENDITURES / EXPENSES
Current:
Salaries and wages 1,181,999 23,000 1,204,999
Benefits 620,995 303,000 923,995
Supplies 94172 - 94,172
Services 415,186 - 415,186
Depreciation - 56,844 56,844
Capital Outlay 208,646 (208,646) -
Debt Service - Principal 8,978 8,978) -
Debt Serivce - Interest 1,784 900 2,684
Total Expenditures / Expenses 2,531,760 166,120 2,697,880
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue over
Expenditures/Expenses 102,830 (160,157) (57,327)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Proceeds 177,966 (177,966) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION 280,796 (338,123) (57,327)
Fund Balance / Net Position - Beginning 843,751 (2,536,765) (1,693,014)
Fund Balance / Net Position - Ending § 1,124547 § (2,874,888) $ (1,750,341)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

-11-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1- A. Financial Reporting Entity

The Idyllwild Fire Protection District (“the District”) was formed in 1946 and is governed by an elected five-member
DOAIAd UL CULLILSSIULTLS witls auuLUUL) LUL utsau.mauuu aud puwers diciv o feonn Ticarit adud Sufg,L] Codc §,13830
The District provides fire protection services for the businesses and residents of Idyllwild, California. Additionally, in
1951 the District expanded to provide ambulance service/transportation for the residents of Idyllwild, then in 1978
the District added advanced life support and paramedic services. As required by accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America, these financial statements include all of the funds of the District.

1 - B. Other Related Entities

Joint Powers Authority (“JPA”). The District is associated with oge JPA, Special District Risk Management
Authority (“SDRMA”). This organizations do not meet the criteria foufr iclusion as a component unit of the District.
Additional information is presented in Note 13 to the financial statgifie

1 - C. Basis of Presentation

the overall government. Eliminations have been
iavernmental activities generally are financed through

emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental, each displayed in a separate column.

Combined Fund and Government-Wide Statements. Governments engaged in a single governmental program may
combine their fund financial statements with their government-wide statements by using a columnar format that
reconciles individual line items of fund financial data to government-wide data in a separate column.

The District presents the combined governmental fund balance sheet/statement of net position, and combined
statement of governmental fund revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances/statement of activities. The
explanations for the reconciliation items in the “Adjustments” column are not provided on the face of the statement,
but instead are disclosed in the notes. The District realigns the statement of activities to be compatible with the fund
financial statement format.

Major Governmental Funds

General Fund. This is the District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general
government, except those accounted for in other funds.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

IBYLEWILD FIRE JUNE 30, 2020

1- D. Basis of Accounting — Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilides are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Non-
exchange transactions, in which the District gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value
in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entdements, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property
taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations
is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements. Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified acctual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when
measurable and available. The District considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if the
revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end. Property taxesg franchise taxes, licenses, and interest are
i the related fund liability is incurred, except
ats, and compensated absences, which are
suisitions are reported as expenditures in
m capital leases are reported as other

for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and |
recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. Capi

financing sources.

1 - E. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position

Fair Value. The District categorizes its fair valygsmeasu nts within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounung principles. The l'uerarc )- he valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the

wllie

The District has no recutring fair itements as of June 30, 2020:

Acquisition Value. The price that wolllid*be paid to acquite an asset with equivalent service potential in an ordetly
market transaction at the acquisition date, ot the amount at which a liability could be liquidated with the counterparty

at the acquisition date.

Prepaid Items. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items.

Accrued Receivables. The District considers receivables collected within sixty days after year-end to be available and
recognizes them as revenues of the cutrent year.

_13-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

Capital Assets. Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated
capital assets are recorded at acquisition value. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of $5,000. The District
does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of notmal maintenance and repairs that
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. Interest incurred during the construction
of capital assets utilized by the enterprise fund is also capitalized. Depreciation of capital assets is computed and
recorded by the straight-line method over the tollowing estimated useful lite:

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life
General Plant/Structures 50

Cars and Pickups 5-7

Fire Engines 15-20
Ambulances 5-10

Office Equipment 5-10

Office Furniture 10-15
Computer Equipment 5-7

Interfund Balances. On fund financial statements, receivables an i
are classified as "Due from other funds/Due to other fundgd?”These amdtnts are eliminated in the governmental
activities columns of the statement of net position. '

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations,

Rinents only to the extent that they are due for payment duting the current
ni¥loans are recognized as labilities in the governmental fund financial

teported as a liability in the fund fifliig]
year. Bonds, capital leases, and lofEsy
statements when due.

Other Postemployment Benefits (“OPEB”). The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting. Employer contributions to the plan are recognized when due and the employer has made a formal
commitment to provide the contributions. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with the terms of the plan.

Pension. For purposes of measuting the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
tesources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the California
Public Employee Retirement System (“Cal PERS”) and additions to/deductions from Cal PERS’ fiduciary net position
have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by Cal PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

_14-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

Fund Balances. The fund balance for governmental funds is reported in classifications based on the extent to which
the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent.

Nonspendable. The resources cannot be spent because they are either in a nonspendable form or legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact. Resources in nonspendable form include Endowment Cate corpus, inventories, and,
prepaid assets.

Restricted. The constraints placed on the use of resources are either externally imposed by creditors, grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or imposed by law through constitutional provision or by
enabling legislation.

Committed. The District’s highest decision-making level of authority rests with the Board. Fund balance is reported as
committed when the Board passes a resolution that places specified constraints on how tesources may be used. The
Board can modify or rescind a commitment of resources through passagef a new resolution.

em for a specific purpose but are neither
restricted nor committed, are reported as assigned fund balagge? inay be expressed by either the Board,
committees (such as budget or finance), or officials to which fif"Board has Qtlegated authority.

en restricted, committed, or assigned and may be
ipred and both restricted and unrestricted resources

available. Available means that the resSGl) c'es will be collected within the cutrent fiscal year or are expected to be
collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilides of the current fiscal year. For the District, available means
expected to be received within 60 days of fiscal year-end.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

Continued
=) JUNE 30, 2020
Property Tax Calendar
Jul.1 Beginning of the fiscal year and delinquent Secured property taxes DEFAULT and begin accruing
additional penalties of 1 2% per month and a redemption fee.
Jul. 1 Treasurer-Tax Collector mails out Unsecured property tax bills.
Aug./Sep. Treacnrer-Tav Callectar maile At Prinr Year Semired nronerty tax hille
Aug. 31 Unsecured property tax delinquent date. A 10% penalty is added after 5:00 p.m.
Oct Treasurer-Tax Collector mails out Curtent Year Secured property tax bills.
Nov. 1 First installment is due (Cutrent Secured propetty tax) and delinquent Current Year Unsecured taxes

begin accruing additional penalties of 1%2% per month.
Dec.10 First installment payment delinquent date (Current Secured property tax). A 10% penalty is added

after 5:00 p.m.

Jan. 1 Lien date for the establishment of ownership, value and unsecured taxes for the ensuing fiscal year.

Feb. 1 Second installment is due (Current Secured property tax)

Apr. 10 Second installment payment delinquent date (Current §&ured property tax). A 10% penalty and cost
is added after 5:00 p.m. ) ‘_:'-..‘,

May Treasurer-Tax Collector mails delinquent notice 'i?\* id, Current Year Secured property
taxes. 5

Jun. 30 End of fiscal year.

cpenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.
decreases in net financial resources (expenditures)

Pth obligations, which has not matured, are recognized when
as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the

governmenml funds, the current portlon unp'ud compensated absences is the amount that is recognized upon the
occuttence of relevant events such as employee resignations and retirements that occur prior to year-end that have not
yet been paid with expendable available financial resources. These amounts are reported in the fund from which the
employees who have accumulated leave are paid.

Sick leave is accumulated without limit for each employee at the rate of twelve hours for each month worked. Leave
with pay is provided when employees are absent for health reasons; however, the employees gain a vested right to
accumulated sick leave. Employees are paid for any sick leave balance at termination of employment. Therefore, the
value of accumulated sick leave is recognized as a liability in the District’s financial statements. Credit for unused sick
leave is applicable to all employees who retire through Cal PERS. At redrement, each member will receive .004 year
of service credit for each eight hours of unused sick leave.

Estimates. The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

- 16 -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 2 - EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2 - A. Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and Statement of Net Position

Total Fund Balance - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred
inflows of resources for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different from amounts reported in governmental funds because:

Capital assets:

In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the statern@®
position, all assets are reported, including capital assets and acc !_I_I'.I'l!:‘{i]t'_z_t‘
depreciation: '

L ¥

Capital assets relating to governmental 3afi it ssat histofical cost: $ 3,779,170

Unmatured interest on long-term debt : ‘
In governmental funds, interest on long-tergagdsbt is @@ recognized until the

period in which it matures and is paid. Ig tl'@or eramghie-wide statement of

activities, it is recognized in the period that3{iiincut¥ed. The additional liability for
unmatured interest owing at the (e

_17-

AceQifillaced depreciation:  (3,304,000)

$ 1,124,547

475,170

(3,000)



) FIRE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and Statement of Net Position, Continued

Deferred recognition of earned but unavailable revenues:

Tn oavernmental funds_revenme is recognized only to the extent that it is
"available," meaning it will be collected soon enough after the end of the petiod to
finance expenditures of that period. Receivables for revenues that are earned but
unavailable are deferred until the petiod in which the revenues become available.
In the government-wide statements, revenue is recognized when earned, regardless
of availability. The amount of unavailable revenues that were deferred in
governmental funds, but are recognized in the government-wide statements, is:

Long-term liabilities:

Note payable

Capital lease pavable

33,910

3,081,000
461,000
142,000
179,250
37,718 (3,900,968)

statemnent of net posidon, deferred outflowsand inflows of resources relating to
pensions are reported.
Deferred outflows of resources relating to pensions

Deferred inflows of resources relating to pensions

665,000
(145,000)

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities:

$ (1,750,341)

- 18 -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

2 - B. Governmental Funds Operating Statements and the Statement of Activities

Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 280,796

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different from amounts reported in governmental funds because:

Capital outlay:
In governmental funds, the costs of capital assets are repotted as expenditures in
the period when the assets are acquired. In the statement of activities, costs of
capital assets are allocated over their esimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

The difference between capital outlay expenditures and depreciation egpense for
the period is:

208,646
(56,844) 151,802

Debt service:

expenditures. In the government-wide statements, rphgghicnt
are reported as reductions of liabilities. Ex

principal portion of long-term debt weré

%;HQ.J t are recognized as Other Financing
]

Sources. In the government-wide stal@itnts, proceeds from debt are reported as

res {k repayment of the

8,978

Debt proceeds:

In governmental funds, proceeds

increascs to liabilities. Amounts recognized in governmental funds as proceeds
from debt, net of issue premium or discount, were: (177,966)

Earned but unavailable revenues:

In governmental funds, revenues are recognized only to the extent that they ate

"available," meaning they will be collected soon enough after the end of the period

to finance expenditures of that petiod. In the government-wide statements,

revenue is recognized when earned, regatdless of availability. The amount of

earned but unavailable revenues relating to the cutrent period, less revenues that

became available in the current period but related to 2 prior period, is: 5,963

~19 -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

Governmental Funds Operating Statements and the Statement of Activities, Continued

Unmatured interest on long-term debt:
In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is recognized in the period that
it becouios Gue, fa G gOVaImEIntar Wil SaiCinint OfF aCiviads, it 5 recognized in
the period that it is incurred. Unmatured interest owing at the end of the period,
less matured interest paid during the petiod but owing from the prior period,
was: (900)

Compensated absences:
In governmental funds, compensated absences are measured by the amounts paid

during the period. In the statement of activities, compensated absences

F

measured by the amounts earned. The difference between compensydiabsences
D,

paid and compensated absences earned was: (23,000)

Pensions:

are made. in the statement of activities, pension costs "'iiﬁ"“*.'u; ed on the accrual
basis. This year, the difference between accrual-basis p&iiigii*costs and actual
(216,000)

are made. In the statement of activilG8hOPER costs are recognized on the accrual
basis. This year, the difference between QIPE

contributions was: (87,000)

B costs and actual employer

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities: ) (57,327)

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS

Custodial Credit Risk. There is a tisk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District’s deposits may not be returned. The
District’s deposit policy tequires that all deposits are covered by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”)
or are collateralized as required by Statutes of the State. As of June 30, 2020, the carrying amount of the District’s bank
deposits was $139,068, and the tespective bank balances totaled $168,564. The total bank balance was insured through
the FDIC. i

Custodial Credit Risk. For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty,
the District will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral secutities that are in the possession of an
outside party. Of the District's $724,690 investments in a money market account, all of the underlying securities are held
by the investment's counterparty.

220-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

' JUNE 30, 2020

There is a risk that, in the event of a counterparty failure, the District’s investments may not be returned. As of June 30,
2020, the carrying amount of the District’s investments was. Of the total investment balance, $500,000 was insured
through the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (“SIPC”). The remaining $224,690 was collateralized with pooled
securities held by the financial institutions’ trust departments. These securities are held in the name of the financial
institution and not that of the District.

NOTE 4-ACCRUED RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2020, were as follows:

Total
Governmental
General Fund Distdft-Wide  Activities

Ambulance income $ 323310 § - 3 323,310
Taxes 910 71,785
Mutual aid - 44 144
COVID-19 Grant - 105,376
Other . 500
Allowance for doubtful accounts - (110,000}
Total Accrued Receivabl WD1.205 s 33910 § 435115

_21-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

Continued
JUNE 30, 2020
NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2020
Balance Balance
Jul. 01, 2019 Additions Jun. 30, 2020
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land $ 101,336 3 - 9 101,336
Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Structutes and improvements $ 588,275 § - 8 588,275
Vehicles 2,255,717 208,646 2,464,363
Furnature and equipment 625,196, - 625,196
Total assets being depreciated 3469 208,646 3,677,834
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Structures and improvements 1,777 529,000
Vehicles 38,051 2,220,000
Furnature and equipment 17,016 555,000
Total accumulated depreciadon 56,844 3,304,000
Total Capital Assets Being DepreciatedgiN et 222032 § 151,802 3§ 373,834

NOTE 6 - ACCRUED PAYABI

Payables at June 30, 2020, were as follow

Total
Governmental
General Fund District-Wide  Activities

Vendots $ 46,515 § - % 46,515
Payroll related 23323 - 23,323
Compensated absence 70,778 - 70,778
Interest payable - 3,000 3,000
Total Accrued Payables $ 140,616 § 3,000 $§ 143,616

_22.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

Continued
JUNE 30, 2020
NOTE 7—- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
7 - A. Long-Term Liabilities Summa
Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows:
Balance Balance Due In
Juil. 01,2019  Additions Deletions Jun. 30, 2020 One Year
Note payable
Truck g 38,731 § - 3 7,124 § 31,607 3 7422
Ambulance/Suburban - 177,966 - 177,966 22,960
Lease payable 9,249 - 1,854 7,395 1,915
Net pension (asset)/liability ("NPL"):
Safety 2,963,000 - 3,156,000 -
Miscellaneous (70,000) - (75,000) -
2,893,000 - 3,081,000 -
Other postemployment
benefits "OPEB") - 461,000
Compensated absences - 142,000 -
Total Long-Term Liabilities 5 475,966 § 8,978 § 3900968 § 32,297

7 - B. Note Payable

The District has a note payable payme

November, and as of June 30, 2020, the amortization of the note is as follows:

rhich was used to finance 2 new truck. The annual payments are duc in

Year Ending June 30,  Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
2021 % 7,422 % 1,215 § 22960 $§ 6,015 § 37,612
2022 7,733 904 23,736 5,239 37,612
2023 8,057 580 24,538 4,437 37,612
2024 8,395 243 25,368 3,608 37,614
2025 - - 26,225 2,750 28,975
2026 - 2027 - - 55,139 2,811 57,950
Total $ 31,607 § 2942 § 177966 3 24,860 § 237375

-3 .



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

7 - C. Lease Payable

The District has a capital lease, which was used to finance a new copier. The annual payments are due cach month as
of June 30, 2020, the present value of the lease is as follows:

Lease

Year Ending June 30, Payment
2021 $ 2,124
2022 2,124
2023 2124
2024 1418
Total Payrmgents $ 7,790
Less: Amount representingfiiterest 395
Present value of minimum leas@payinents $ 7,395

7 - D. Compensated Absences

The long-term porton of unpaid employee vacationar thefeas, cnded June 30, 2020 was $142,000. This liability
g P p ploy v P

would be paid out of the General Fund.

NOTE 8 - DEFINFED BENEFIT PENSI

General Information about the P on Pla

Plan Description. The Public Agency C ring Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (the Plan or PERF
C) is administered by the CalPERS. The Plan consists of a miscellancous risk pool and a safety risk pool, which are
comptised of individual employer miscellaneous and safety rate plans, respectively. Individual employers may sponsor
morte than one miscellaneous and safety rate plan. Each individual employer rate plan generally has less than 100 active
members.

The Plan was established to provide retitement, death and disability benefits to public agency rate plans with generally
less than 100 active members. The benefit provisions for PERF C employees are established by statute. A full description
regarding the number of employees covered, benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting purposes),
and membetship informaton for the respective rate plan is listed in the respective rate plan’s June 30, 2018 Annual
Valuation Report (“funding valuation™). Details of the benefits provided can be obtained in Appendix B of the funding
valuation report. This report and CalPERS’ audited financial statements are publicly available reports that can be found
on CalPERS’ website at https://www.calpers.caov/page/forms-publicatons,

-4 -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

Benefit Provided and Contributions. Per the Idyllwild Fire Protection District June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation report
for the pension plan, the following are the benefits and employec and employer contribution requirements

Benefit Group
Member Category ) Safety - Classic Safety — PEPRA Misc. - PEPRA
Benefit Formula 3% @ 55 2.7% @ 57 2.0% @ 62
Social Security (Full/Modified) No No No
Full Full Full
Employee Contribution Rate 9.00% (District covers 12.00%
%)
Final Avg. Comp Period 3Yr. 3Yr. 3Yr
Sick Leave Credit Yes Yes Yes
Non-Industrial Disability Standard Standard Standard
Industrial Disability Yes Yes No
Pre-Retirement Death Benefits
Optional Settdement 2 Yes Yes
1959 Survivor Benefit Level Level 4 No
Special Yes No
Alternate (firefighters) No No
Post-Retirement Death Benefits
Lump Sum $500 $500 8500
Survivor Allowance (PRSA) No No
COLA 2% 2%
Employer Conttibution Rate 13.034% 6.985%
Employer Unfunded Liability $2,569 $-
Total Employer Contributions: $59,337 $2,595

Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2020, the Disttict reported a ol ty of $3,081,000 for its proportionate shares of the net pension liabilities.
The schedule of employer allocations for components of net pension liability provides allocation factors by employer for
rate plans within the miscellaneous and safety risk pools based on the following allocation methodology:

The schedule of employer allocations for components of net pension liability includes two ratios:
1) Actuarial Accrued Liability — Determined based on the actuarial accrued liability from the most recent actuarial
valuation report as of June 30, 2018 used for funding purposes.
2) Market Value of Assets — Determined based on the sum of the market value of assets from the most recent
actuarial valuation report as of June 30, 2018 used for funding purposes plus supplemental payments made by
employers during the current measurement period to reduce their unfunded actuarial accrued liabilides.

The schedule of employer allocations for components of net pension liability is based on actuarial valuation reports that
are ofe year in arrears. As such, there will be a one-year lag between the time an employer enters the Plan and the fiscal
year the employer is first included on the schedule of employer allocations for components of net pension liability.
Employers joining the Plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, will be included in the schedule of employer
allocations for components of net pension liability as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

_25._



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

The employers’ proportionate share percentages of the miscellaneous and safety risk pools were first determined at the
rate plan level. The employers’ total proportion of the respective miscellancous and safety risk pools reflects the sum of
the proportions of the respective miscellancous and safety rate plans.

When applying the allocation methodology to the collective miscellaneous or safety risk pool pension amounts, employers
shuuld dC[CHui_[IC propor UOLLALC SLIALCS uaiug e CilIlJ}U)’ €L alucauuL {aLLULD as fuuuwo.

1) Total Pension Liability (TPL) — Allocate based on the employer’s share of the actuarial accrued liability.

2) Fiduciary Net Posidon (FNP) — Allocate based on the employet’s share of the market value of assets plus
additional payments.

3) Net Pension Liability (NPL) — After completing the above calculations, subtract FNP from TPL to calculate the
employer’s NPL.

4) Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Rcf.ources &Allocate based on the employer’s share of
the net pension liability as noted in 3) above. X

shares of pension amounts for the respecti isccllih cous and safety risk pools. The District’s proportion was calculated
as foliows: v

Jun. 30, 2019 Jun. 30, 2018 Difference

Safety:
Total Pension Liability Allocation Basis 0.0004783 0.0004873  -0.0000090
Fiduciary Net Position Allocation Basis 0.0004684 0.0004809  -0.0000125
Miscellaneous:
Total Pension Liability Allocation Basis 0.0000012 0.0000013  -0.0000001
Fiduciary Net Position Allocation Basis 0.0000069 0.0000070  -0.0000001

_26-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $588,000. At June 30, 2020, the District
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of

Resources  Resources Total
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 201,000 $ - % 201,000
Changes of assumptions 102,000 - 102,000
Net difference between projected and actual eatnings on pension plan - 42,000 (42,000)

Changes in proportion and differences between District contributions
and proportonate shate of contributions - 14,000
Ditferences between Employer's Contributions and Proportionate
Shate of Contributions 103,000 (103,000)

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date - 348,000

Total y R %65,{}(')0 $ 145000 $ 520,000

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources defer@::ﬂows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended June 30,

2021 $ 526,000

2022 (34,000)

2023 20,000

2024 8,000
Total $ 520,000

—

Actuarial Assumptions and Discount Rate Information

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2019 measurement period
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018, with update procedures used to roll forward the total pension
liability to June 30, 2019. The collective total pension Liability was based on the following assumptions:

Investment rate of return 7.15%
Inflation 2.50%
Salary increases Vaties by Entry Age and Service
Mortality rate tablel Derived using CalPERS’ Membetship Data for all Funds Contract COLA up to

2.50% undl Purchasing Power
Post-retirement benefit increase Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies

! The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS-specific data. The table includes 15 years of mortality
improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale 90% of scale MP 2016. For more details on this table, please refer to the
December 2017 experience study report (based on CalPERS demographic data from 1997 to 2015) that can be found on
the CalPERS website.

_27.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

m@ JUNE 30, 2020

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return. The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was
determined using a building-block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major assct class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market
return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all of the funds’ asset
classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term
(11+ years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the
present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the rounded
single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated
using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equal to the single equivalent rate
calculated above and adjusted to account for assumed administrative expenses.

The expected real rates of return by asset class are as followed:

Asset class! Assumed Asset Allocation Real Retu ears 1-102 Real Return Years 11 +3
Global equity 50.00 % A 5.98 %

Fixed income 28.00 2.62

Inflation assets - ' 1.81

Private equity 8.00 6.30 7.23

Real assets 13.00 3.75 493

Liquidity 1.00 T - (0.92)

1 In the System's CAFR, Fixed Income is inclyded in f‘.__:{-;.[ Debt Secutities; Liquidity is included in Short-Term
Investments; Inflation Assets are included in .__|:_*, abal Bgbity Securities and Global Debt Securides.
2 An expected infladon of 2.00% used for this egHFES

3 An expected inflation of 2.92% used fogghis,periGay,

Discount Rate. The discount rate {Sgdito measlire the total pension liability for PERF C was 7.15%. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discoulififarafissumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
member contribution rates and that contrijittions from employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially
determined. Based on those assumptons, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments was applied to all petiods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate.
The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current discount
tate, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage
point lower (-100 basis points) or one percentage point higher (+100 basis points) than the current rate:

Curtent
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.15%) (7.15%) (8.15%)
District's proportonate share of the net pension liability $ 4.377,000 $ 3,081,000 % 1,677,000

-8 -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

Pension plan fiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available
in the separately issued CalPERS financial report at htips:/ /www.calpers.capgov/does/ forms-publications /cafr-2019.pdf.

NOTE 9—- POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN

Plan Description. The District provides employees and retirees and their surviving family members the health benefits
plan provided pursuant to the Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act (“PEMHCA™), as set forth in
Government Code §22750 — 22948. The plan is a single-employer, defined benefit OPEB plan administered by the
District. Government Code §22777 provides that “health benefit plan” means any program or entity that provides,
arranges, pays for, or reimburses the cost of health benefits for employees and retirecs and their surviving family members
with health benefits provided through the California Public Employee’s Pension System (“CalPERS”). No assets are
accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of Statement 75.

¥

[their dependents. The benefit terms provide
ms for retirees.

Benefits Provided. The plan provides healthcare benefits for retirees ag
for payment of $300 per month as of June 30, 2020, of health insurange [

Employees covered by benefit terms. At June 30, 2020, the fai B 1 Wces were covered by the benefit terms:
Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit Piyingnt: 13
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefigpaymeiitgh, 1
Active employees 11
Total 25

Total OPEB Liability

The District’s total OPEB lability o Ivas measured as of June 30, 2020, and was determined in place of an
actuatial valuation, the total OPEB liabi I " twds’measured using the alternative measutement method discussed in GASB,
Statement, 75, Accounting and Financial Repor! g for Pthemp/o}lmeﬂt Benefits Other Than Pensions, paragraphs 225 and 226.

Actuarial assumptions and other inputs. The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuation was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement,
unless otherwise specified:

Discount Rate! 2.66%

Benefit Increase Rate 2 2.20%

Inflation (prior 5-year average of CalPERS minimum contribution increases) 1.20%
1 heps:/ /www.spelobal.com /spdii/ en/indices/ fixed-income /sp-municipal-bond-20-vear-high-grade-rate-index / #data
2 htmps:/ /dara.bls gov/dmeserics) CUURMNO0SAOLI E2output view=pcr 12mrhs

Mortality rates and probability rates were based on the CalPERS tables (as appropriate to respective risk pools) located

at hteps://www.calpers.ca.gov/dues /public-agencies-schix ls-assumprion-methodsxlsy

-29 .



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

Continued
JUNE 30, 2020
Changes in the Total OPEB Liability
Balance at July 01, 2019 $ 374,000
Changes for the year:
Service cost 121.000
Interest 13,000
Benefit payments (47,000)
Net changes 87,000
Balances at June 30, 2020 $ 461,000

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the total OPEB
liability of the District, as well as what the District’s total OPEB liability wilild be if it were calculated using a discount
rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than surrent discount rate:

s
LG
L%
I~ )

WLEN
=

Biitrent Discount 1% Increase
6% Rate (2.66%) (3.66%)
District's propottionate share of the OPEB liability ~ $ 400,000 § 461,000 $ 428,000

NOTE 10 - FUND BALANCE

Fund balance components at June 30, 2020, we

General Fund

Nonspendable

Revolving account $ 200
Restricted

SCBA Equipment 9,600
Committed

Equipment replacement 116,298

Donations 74,372

Total Committed 190,670

Unassigned 924,077

Total Fund Balances $ 1124547

-30-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
Continued

JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 11 - PARTICIPATION IN A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

The District is a member of SDRMA. The JPA is to provide worker compensation and general liability and property
insurance. The relationship is such that the JPA is not a component unit of the District for financial reporting purposes.

SDRMA has budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and their financial statements
are not presented in these financial statements; however, fund transactions between the entities and the District are

included in these financial statements. Audited financial statements are available from them.

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the District made payments of $38,468 for property and liability and $27,231 for
workers compensation.

_31.-



<PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEF NK=>



REQUIRED SUPPLEMEN 'ORMATION




<PAGE INTENTIONALLY LE K=



GENERAL FUND - BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Positive /
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUE
Program Revenue:
Charges for services $ 983,600 $ 983,600 $ 1,083373 § 99,773
Operating grants and contributions 10,300 10,300 111,848 101,548
Property taxes, general purose 1,340,616 1,340,616 1,357,745 17,129
Licenses, permits, and franchises 2,930 % 2,930 9,002 6,072
Fines, forfeits, and penaldes 415 £ 415 1,000 585
Grants and contributions not &
restricted to specific programs 71 % %796 43,129 (28,667)
Other revenues 15, 15,500 24179 8,679
Total Revenue 2251 57‘ 2425157 2,634,590 209,433
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Salaries and wages 1267,022 1,267,022 1,181,999 85,023
Benefits 590,424 590,424 620,995 (30,571)
Supplies 76,325 76,325 94,172 (17,847)
Services 355,250 355,250 415,186 (59,936)
Capital Outlay 55,000 55,000 208,646 (153,646)
Debt Service - Principal 8,600 8,600 8,978 (378)
Debt Serivce - Interest 1,000 1,000 1,784 (784)
Total Expenditures 2,353,621 2,353,621 2,531,760 (178,139)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue over
Expenditures 71,536 71,536 102,830 31,294
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Proceeds = = 177,966 177,966
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 71,536 71,536 280,796 209,260

Fund Balance - Beginning 843,751 843,751 843,751

Fund Balance - Ending ) 915287 § 915,287 §  1,124547 § 209,260




|CM|

3p 233 1ea4 [eDSY Yoed 10] paruasaid syunowe ayJ,

%18 %08 YOL YoSL %8L DSIAL - Aiqes uoisuad [esor oys Jo aFwuosiad
® st uonisod jou Arepnpy ueld

%6L YoLL VoL Yozl YoS L fa4eg - Aipqer voisuad [g103 oy 30 DBegusdsad
e st uonisod 10u Lrepnpy ueg

%G YoThs V6L %G %b 1 noLy llo4ded Poss0d syt jo OFejuaniod v se (asse)
Lyiqey vosuad 19u oy1 Jo aseys oreuoniodoad s oS

000165 000909 000°TLL 000878 g 000G 000°1L9 foaded pasonod spamsi(y
000200 $ 000€10C $ 000SSST $ 000C68¢C g«m § 000180¢ § G0,
(000°6S) (000°65) (000°L9) (000°69) 0L (000°5L) DSIJA - (19857) vosuad 39U oy3 30 dxEYS dFEUOHIOdOL]
000'190T $ 000TL0C $ 000719T $ 000°LS6T $ Y000°E96C $§ 0009SLC §& £oyeg - Aypqey uosuad 300 o Jo dseys dreUOR4Od0I
%200°0- %T00°0- %200"0- %200°0- %2000 %200°0- ISHAL - (sse) uopsuad 3ou o 3o uoriodolg
%S00 %S00 %S00 %S00 %S00 %S00 £o5eg - &npqey uoisuad 19U oy Jo uogrodosg

ST0Z 9107 L10T 810T 610 0202

ALTIIGVIT NOISNHd LHMN HH.L 40 HIVHS HLVNOLLIOJdOdd 10 HINAAHIS




|N.ml

v /U v/u v/u t/u t/u %l Jjoifed pasaand 3o oFeuodiad e st suonnguuuo’)
- i - 000°LE
= $ - £ - § - g - § -

nosked pareaod siomsi(]

; (s520X2) ADUDIDIJIP LODNQLILOT)

UORANQLAUOD PaNnbos A([EMIOEHU0D

OU3 03 BODEPRI Ul SUORNAIIIUOY)

= § - § - $ - $ - $
ST0Z “0€ dun| 9107 ‘0¢ dun{ L10Z ‘0¢ dun[ 810z ‘0¢ 2un[ 6L0T ‘0¢ dun

uopnqrauod paimbai Ajfenoenuor)

1Ue[J SNOJUBI[IISTIA

0487 W4l 0492 9%40€ w,Zh 0,81 llo4fed paisand jo oFeusorad ¢ st suonnquiuon)
000909 000°1LL 000848 000°¢+6 !5»&” 000 1L foxked paxoaod spomsiq
- 5 - § - § 00092 w“. 5 - 3 (8599x3) A5UA1LPP TORNQLATOD)
(000291 (000°112) (000°812) ©00°csD 0007182 (000°6+¢) DOANQLIU0I Panbal A[UTUIEU0D
OLH O3 COmu.m—ua Ul wCOESn_TECCU
000'L91  $ 00071z & 00091z  § 000622 $ 000182 $ 000°GH¢ & uoRnqLau0d pasmbas Aemdeauo))
S10Z ‘0¢ dun{ 910g ‘0 dun[ L10z ‘0¢ aunf 810z ‘0¢ 2un[ 6107 ‘0¢ 2un[ 0Z0T ‘¢ Fun[
uelg L195eg

SNOLLQGIMINOD A0 HTAdAHDS




SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE TOTAL
OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

Changes for the year:
Service cost 121,000 § (47,000) % 66,000
Interest 13,000 13,000 2,000
Benefit payments (47,000) (47,000) (46,800
Net Changes in Total OPEB Liability 87,000 (81,000 21,200
374,000 455,000 433 800

‘Total OPEB Liability - Beginning

Total OPEB Liability - Ending

$ 461000 § 374000 § 455,000

Covered Payroll

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered payroll

_38.-

1,182,000 1,325,000 1,147,000

39% 28% 40%



SUPPLEMENTARY TATTON




<PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEF




SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITY
BY DEPARTMENT

m@ JUNE 30, 2020

Fire Ambulance
Suppresion Service Mutual Aid Total
REVENUE
Program Revenue:
Charges for services $ 1,995 $ 642,092 § 439286 § 1,083,373
Operating grants and contributions 31,318 80,530 - 111,848
Property taxes, general purose 1,231,314 126,431 - 1,357,745
Licenses, permits, and franchises 8,656 346 - 9,002
Fines, forfeits, and penaldes 1,000 - - 1,000
Grants and contributions not
restricted to specific programs 42,467 662 * 43,129
Revenue from use of money 1,208 3,106 - 4,314
Other revenues 21,178 981 20 24179
Total Revenue 1,339 5 85&?48 439,306 2,634,590
EXPENDITURES
Current;
Salaries and wages ,189 719,680 193,130 1,181,999
Benefits 966 446,726 303 620,995
Supplies 21,769 61,873 10,530 94,172
Services 96,327 310,320 8,539 415,186
Capital Outlay 15,207 182,759 10,680 208,646
Debt Service - Principal 2,514 6,464 - 8,978
Debt Setivce - Interest 500 1,284 - 1,784
Total Expenditutes 579,472 1,729,106 223182 2,531,760
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue over
Expenditures 759,664 (872,958) 216,124 102,830

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Proceeds 14,683 163,283 - 177,966

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 774,347 § (709,675) $§ 216,124 § 280,796

_41 -



DAVID CALVIN GOGERTY

P.O. BOX 723, IDYLLWILD, CALIFORNIA 92549-0723
cgogerty @stanfordalumni.org ‘

(951) 659-0265

February 14, 2021

Chief Mark LaMont

Idyliwild Fire Protection District
P.O. Box 656

Idyliwild, CA 92549-0656

Dear Chief LaMont:

On the evening of Wednesday, 17 January, when pain and severe pressure
started in my chest, throat, jaw, and shoulders, my wife phoned 911. Within just
a few minutes of that call, the ambulance and crew arrived from the Idyllwild Fire
Protection District. Within just a few more minutes, 1 was in the ambulance for
transport from my home to Eisenhower Medical Center, as a potential heart
attack victim. At Eisenhower, after being examined in the Emergency Room, |
was admitted as a patient, for further diagnosis. After numerous tests, the
attending physicians determined that the problem was not with my heart, but
instead was a precancerous condition in my esophagus. | was released from the
hospital late the following day.

Please convey my thanks and appreciation to the crew that responded to the 911
call: Captain Bob Clark, Brett Leseberc, Nelson Escovar, Taylor Barden, and
Tyler Knauf. They knew exactly what to do, and went about it rapidly and
efficiently. Their performance was exemplary. Knowing several of them, this did
not surprise me.
Respectiully,

/) :
A 72N ~ i

.z_./ci Lrips L.-"/L/{: f—y 7 /__s—?';}‘l [0S
/ iz 7

David Calvin Gogerty



W |




